
CANEGALLO, KRISTIE !(b)(6) ! lrb V§} I llliilliIJ 
From: l(b)(6) 

r-l(b-'-')( .... 6)---------,----------------------' 

PHILLIP (b)(6) 

ISABELLA (b)(6) 

CC: SA MARSHA b 6 

JENNIFER b 6 

Subject: RE: Position description follow-up 

Date: 2022/05/03 21: 17: 11 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

!/b)/6) ! b 6 

!/b\/6\ ! b 6 

!/b\/6\ 

!/b\/6\ ! b 6 

!/b\/6\ I b 6 

!/b\/6\ ! b 6 

Know Isa is away from her computer so sharing a few add itional documents- charter attached and fact 
sheet here. 

From: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l._(b_)(6_) ________ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 7:01 PM 
To: Swartz, Neal l._(b_)(6_)_-;::=======::!..I S_a_w_.!y:_e_.!r,:_S_t_.!ep:_h_,an ie l._(b_)(6_) __________ __. 

Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI 
l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA 

'--;::::==========---.. 
l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I 

Subject: Position description follow-up 

Hi all, please see the position description relevant to our discussion attached. 

Thank you, 

Ph ill ip 
CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l{b)(6) l!/b)/6) llaillfilJ 

Sender: l'"'"'R~\.....,..i~\~------,-------------~ 
THOMPSON PHILLIP b 6 !/b)/6) I b 6 
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b 6 
(b)(6) 
Sawyer, Stephanie b 6 
(b)(6) 

SEIDMAN, RICKI b 6 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

L JENNIFER b 6 

Sent Date: 2022/05/03 21: 16:57 

Delivered Date: 2022/05/03 21: 17: 11 

!lb\/6\ ! b 6 

!lb\/6\ ! b 6 

!lb\/6\ I b 6 
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VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !{b)(6) ! l<bV§} 
From: l(b)(6) 

l'--l(b-'-')( ..... 6)--------..----------------------' 

Barr, MacReadie l(b)(6) 
To: !(b)(6) 

kb)(6) 

l !/b\/6\ l lifil@] 

BURRIESCI KELLI ANN b 6 !lb\/6\ ! b 6 

CC: '-'--'-'--'------.------...__-----.~--~ 
e 

Subject: RE: Possible new PLCY pol itical (Jankowicz) 

Date: 2022/01/25 21:05:46 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Good evening - this draft is st ill being reviewed one last time by Jen D then we will move it to Rob. This 
should help though. 

~ docx icon lb - MDM Charter Ad 'udication 17JAN22 b)(S) 

Please let me know how I can further assist. 

Thank you 

From: Barr, MacReadie l,_(b"-)(6...;.) _________ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 4:51 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,..,,..(b.,...,..)(6,.,..)----------, 

Cc: BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN l(b)(6) I Chalkley, Marie 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Possible new PLCY political (Jankowicz) 

Hi Sam - Is it possible for you to share a draft charter with me (won't share elsewhere)? Just need it to 
lift some proposed language for Nina's position description--you'II have approval over the final 
PD. Thank you! 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l-(b_)(6_) _________ __. 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:25 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I Barr, MacReadie l,_(b"-)(6-"-) _________ __. 
Cc: BURRIESCI, KELLI A- N- N-;::::l(b=)(6:;=)========--.:...........,I Chalkley, Marie 

l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER -l(b_)(6_) _______ __. 
Subject: RE: Possible new PLCY political (Jankowicz) 

Woohoo! 
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Rob - we will have the draft charter to you short ly. Jen and I were just making some fina l edits after 
receiving component input. 

Sam 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:06 PM 
To: Barr, MacReadie l(b)(6) ~-----.==========---. 
Cc: BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN l(b)(6) I Cha lkley, Marie 
l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER .._l(b_)(6_) _______ ___,I VINOGRAD, 
SAMANTHA .._l(b_)(6_) ________ ____,I 
Subject: RE: Possible new PLCY politica l (Jankowicz) 

Yes, Nina is on boarding in early March as the new Executive Director of our Disinformation Governance 
Board. Very exciting development. + Jen and Sam for viz. 

We'll need an office for Nina. 

Thank you so much and appreciate it. 

Rob 

From: Barr, MacReadie l .... (b_)(_6) __________ -

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 2:43 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) 

'---;::=========----. 
Cc: BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN l(b)(6) I Chalkley, Marie ,---~-~.:.._ ___ ...!::===,---------' 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: Possible new PLCY po litical (Jankowicz) 

Hi Rob, 

Are you aware of a possible inbound polit ica l for PLCY, Nina Jankowicz, potentially to work on 
disinformation topics?? Looks like she's in the HR pipeline, and if she's coming our way just want to be 
sure PLCY has everyth ing setup for a potential arrival. 

Thank you ! 

MacReadie 

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !{b)(6) 
Sender: l(b)(6) 

'-· -----..... -_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-__,-..... -_-_-_-..:::-..:::-.::::..:;-----------' 

l!/b)/6) 

!/b)l6\ ! b 6 
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Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) 
l(b)(6) 
l(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/01/25 21:05:45 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/25 21:05:46 

I j<b\/6) 
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F . VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) 
rom. l(b)(6) 

..,__ -'---'--'----::.-=--=--=--=--=----=-----=-----=-----_-_-_-_-_-_-~--­
Barr, MacReadie l(b )(6) I ktil£6l 

To: !(b)(6) 
Kb)(6) 

ktil£6l 

I l<bV§} 

IIM®] 

I b 6 
M ........ -----------------------~ 

CC: ,..........._"'l"TC""~-rrc-~---------, 
ktil/6} I b 6 

t':c(b .... )("""6)--------,,-------------------' 
An 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Date: 2022/01/27 17:06:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Hi again -

Attached please find the PD with some tweaks and the signed form (LMK if I did not sign in the right 

place) 

Sam 

From: Barr, MacReadie l-(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 4:04 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l.-(b-)(6_) _________ ___, 

Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I~ ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ___, 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request : Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hi Sam - Rob and WHLO just pinged me about this. Possible for you to sign the OF-8 this 

afternoon?? Thanks! 

From: Barr, MacReadie 

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 10:13 AM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l.-(b-)(6_) _________ ___, 

Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I~ ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ___, 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hi Sam - All good notes ... Please see comments and proposed ed its in the red line version attached. If all 

looks good, please sign the OF-8. And, thank you! 

From: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ ___, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 8:07 PM 
To: Barr, MacReadie l(b)(6) I 
Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I~ ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ___, 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 
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Thank you so much. 

A few questions for you, Marie: 
b)(5) 

Look forward to your thoughts - so exciting! 

Sam 

From: Barr, MacReadie I-(b~)(6~)---------~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 3:23 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,.,,..(b.,.,.)(6,.,..)------------, 

Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I~ -l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hi Sam, 

As discussed, I've drafted a position description for your review. Pay particular attention to the "Major 
Duties" section in the Word document attached-lots cobbled from your draft charter (thank you!) so 
should fit the bill. If you're comfortable with th is language, please sign and return the OF-8 in Block 
20a. 

Thanks, 

MacReadie 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l-(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 12:19 PM 
To: Barr, MacReadie l(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I 
Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER ,,tl(b=)(6==)========.I 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Fantastic thanks! 

From: Barr, MacReadie I-(b~)(6~)---------~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:38 AM 
To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,.,,..(b""")(6,.,...) -----------,1 SILVERS, ROBERT 

l(b)(6) I 
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Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER ._l(b_)(6_) ________ __, 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Yep, working this now! {Sam, w ill just need you r signature on somet hing shortly ... stay tuned) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ ___, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:30 AM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I Barr, MacReadie l(b)(6) I --;:::::==========, 
Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENN IFER ._l(b_)(6_) ________ __,I 
Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Rob- thank you. I th ink that makes sense as well and we lcome a discussion at your conven ience. 

MacReadie - please let me know how else I can support the draft PD. 

Sam 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ___, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:28 AM 
To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l~(b-)(6_) ____________ 1 Barr, MacReadie 

l(b)(6) I 
Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER ._l(b_)(6_) _______ _. 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request : Nina Jankowicz {PLCY) 

Ah, ok, thank you MacReadie for proactively jumping on that. 

Sam, I think the governance board shou ld be housed within CTTPLE but let's discuss. 

From: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ ___, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9 :26 AM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I Barr, MacReadie l(b)(6) I --;:::::==========, 
Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER ._l(b_)(6_) _______ _.I 
Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request : Nina Jankowicz {PLCY) 

Rob - thank you. 

Please excuse my confusion, but MacReadie reached out yesterday ind icating he was doing a fi rst draft 

of the PD. He asked for a draft of the cha rter for that purpose. 

If that is no longer the case then I wi ll certa inly work on th is w ith my team th is weekend. 

Can you also kindly cla ri fy who the ED w ill be reporting to? 

Thank you. 

Sam 
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From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:10 AM 
To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA .... l(b-)(6_) _________ ___,I Barr, MacReadie 

l(b)(6) I 
Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENN IFER ._l(b_)(6_) ________ __, 
Subject: FW: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Sam, could you/your team please take a fi rst cut at th is? Thank you. 

From : THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l._(b'"'")(6-"-) ________ _. 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:09 AM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) ~b)(6) 
l(b)(6) I ESKRA, SARAH l(b)(6) 
Cc: OWENS, DEBORAH l(b)(6) I~ l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I 
F.l(b:;:;:;)(6;;:=) ==l~l(=b)(=6)~1,..,:.l(==b,.:.,.,)=(6:.,..:.)= ...:....= == === == =:==, =-;::,==;::=== ==:;;= === ====;~l.,!,;::l(==b=)~(=6==)==:1~l<=b}='6=-) 1:I(b~)(6:) :::===~~~~~~:;,I l(==b,==(6=) :;-;11(=b)=(6=) I 
l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I~ l._(b_)(6_) ----------' 
Subject : Re: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hey Rob, this would come from your department HR team . The position descript ion deta ils 
responsibilities of the appointee in their day to day work. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 7:32:10 AM 
To: l(b)(6) I !{bl(6l I l(b)(6) I THOM PSON, PHILLIP 
l(b)(6) I ESKRA, SARAH l(b)(6) I 
Cc: OWENS, DEBORAH l(b)(6) I~~ l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I l<fil!fill l,.,,:.(b=)(6~) -=========;I;;::l(b=)(:::;::6)==:;l-;:::!l<b)(6) ll(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I lllii@[J 
IF.(b:;:;:;)(6:;;::) ==-====-======,11;:=(b==)(6==) =;;:1 !(==b )==(6::;) 1',.,!:1._(b:)(6:)::~::::=:.=:.=:.=:.=:.=:.=:.=:..::;------' 

Subject : RE: Start Paperwork Request : Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Thanks!{b)(6l I WHLO colleagues, wou ld you please be able to provide? Thank you. Good morn ing 
everyone. 
Rob 

From: l(b)(6) I !{b)(6l I._l(b_)(6_) __________ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:37 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I THOM PSON, PHILLI P 
l(b)(6) I ESKRA, SARAH l(b)(6) I 
Cc: OWENS, DEBORAH l(b)(6) I~~ l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I llliiifill l"""(b,..,.,)(6~) -=========;I;;::l(b=)(:::;::6)==:;l-;:::!l<bl(6) 1i(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I lllii@[J 
IF.(b:;:;:;)(6:;;::) ==-====-======,11;:=(b==)(6==) =;;:1 !(==b )==(6::;) 1',.,!:1._(b:)(6:)::~::::=:.=:.=:.=:.=:.=:.=:.=:..::;------' 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request : Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hi Rob, 

The reconsideration fo r the off-cycle NEO is pending a determination from my leadership. 
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In the interim, please provide a copy of the classified Position Description (PD) for us to start 
the pre-employment process. Please note this request is time-sensitive and will delay the start 
of the pre-employment process. 

Sincere Thanks, 

!(b)(6) I .... l(b_)(_6) _____ __, 

Director of HQ Executive Services and DHS Political Appointments 

Human Capita l Policy and Programs 

Office of the Chief Human Capital Officer 

Department of Homeland Security 

Mobile : l(b)(6) I 
Emai l: l._(b ..... )(6 __ ) ________ __, 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and legally privileged information. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or 
copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply to the sender and delete this message. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT .... l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:04 PM 
To: THOMPSON, PHILLIP ,..:.l(b-)(6-)--------~l(b.::;:)(;;;;6):----l~(b-)(6_)__,! 

l(b)(6) I ESKRA, SARAH l(b)(6) I 
Cc: OWENS, DEBORAH l(b)(6) I~ Kfil@] l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I liliRfill r::-l(b:-:-:)(6,,...) ---========;I;.:l(b=)(:::6)===;I,=l<bl/6) 11;::::(b=-)(6=) ===-=====:;-;1 l(=b)=(6=) ::;-;I1r=b)=(6=) I 
l;;:(b:;;)(6:;::::) ==-====-======,II;:::(b==)(6:::) =:;;:1 !(;;::;b):;:;:(6:=i') I·,.;l~(b:)(6:_)::~~~~~::::::::.=,----

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz {PLCY) 

Thank you, Ph illi p, and thank you so much, l(b)(6) I for your help accelerating this priority hire, wh ich 

the Secretary recently directed. We very much appreciate it. 

Rob 

From: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l .... (b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Tuesda January 25, 2022 3:02 PM 
To (b)(B) b 6 .-l(b-)(6_) _____________ I ESKRA, SARAH 

(b)(6) 

Cc: OWENS, DEBORAH l(b)(6) I~ Kfil@] l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I l<filIDl lr::-(b:-:-:)(6,,...) ---========;I;.:I(b=)(:::6)===;l-;=l<bl/6) ll(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I llliIB:[J 

l~(b~)(6~) :::~::~::::::::~=.I I;:::(b==)(6==) =:;;:1 !(;;::;b):;:;:(6:=;-) I·,.;l~(b:)(6~)=:_=:_~~-=-~~=-=_=_=_=_=_= _= ~=;I-=-s:-:-1 LV:--:-E:-::R:-::s~, ROBERT 

l(b)(6) 

Subject: Re : Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz {PLCY) 

Hi l(b)(6) I add ing Rob Silvers, the Undersecretary for Strategy, Policy, and Plans for more context. b)(S) 

b)(5) 
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b)(5) 

Fro m: ~l(b_)(6_) __ ~l l<bl(6) I l(b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 2:36 PM 

To: ESKRA, SARAH 
Cc: THOMPSON, PHILLIP; OWENS, DEBORAH; l(b)(6) I~ ~l(b_)(6_) _ __,I l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) ll(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I lllii@J 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hi Sarah, 

The request for an off-pay period start is disapproved. 

We can project for EOD during the regular cycle for 2/28 or 3/14, contingent upon receiving the 
required Position Description (PD) to start the pre-employment process. We will keep you 
posted. 

Sincere Thanks, 

!(b)(6) I .... l(b_)(6_) _____ _, 

Director of HQ Executive Services and DHS Political Appointments 
Human Capital Policy and Programs 
Office of the Chief Human Capital Officer 

Department of Homeland Security 
Mobile: l(b)(6) I 
Email: l._(b ..... )(6 __ ) ________ ___, 

Confidentiality Notice : This email message, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and legally privileged information . 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or 
copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply to the sender and delete this message. 

From: ESKRA, SARAH l~(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 12:24 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I !(b)(6) I "'"l(b.,.,.)(6,.,..)-----------,1 OWENS, DEBORAH 

l(b)(6) l @I@D l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I l.,,..(b,..,.,)(6,.,-) --,I Im 
l(b)(6) l ~m:=J l(b)(6) jl(b)(6) l kfil@J 

l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) 1 l!fillfil.J l(b)(6) 

Cc: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l~(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Subject: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hi, 
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Attached is the PPRF and information needed for Ms. Nina Jankowicz. We would like to request an EOD of 3/2 . This 
role is a priority for t he Under Secretary of Policy, so we are requesting an off pay period start. Please let us know 
if you have any additional questions. 

Can you please confirm whether the following salary proposal is approved? 

Best, 

Sarah Eskra 
Special Assistant to the White House Liaison 
Department of Homeland Security 

Sent Date: 2022/01/27 17:06:39 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/27 17:06:00 

!lb\/6\ 

!lb\/6\ 

!lb\/6\ 
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Barr, MacReadie !(b )(6) 
From: l(b)(6) 

r-l(b-'-')(--'6)----------,---------------------' 

I lrbV§} 

BURRIESCI KELLI ANN (b)(6) 
To : (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

!/b\/6\ I b 6 

Subject: FW: Off-Cycle New Employee Orientation Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Date: 2022/01/27 16:11:14 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

From: Barr, MacReadie 

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 4:02 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ _. 

Subject: RE: Off-Cycle New Employee Orientation Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hi Rob - One outstanding item from PLCY remains: the signed PD is with Sam. Please see attached. Will 

flag for Sam again that we need this stat. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ __. 

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 3:59 PM 
To: Barr, MacReadie l~(b_)(_6) __________ ~ 

Subject: Fwd: Off-Cycle New Employee Orientation Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hey MacReadie - see below. Can you please get him what he needs? Thanks and appreciate it. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ __. 

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 3:57:58 PM 
To: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l(b)(6) i l(b)(6) I !<bl(6l I 
l(b)(6) I Ruocco, Greg l(b)(6) I 
Cc: Eldredge, Deborah l(b)(6) I 
Subject: Re: Off-Cycle New Employee Orientation Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hi all, thank you for everyone's attention to this. This candidate will be lead ing our disinformation 
efforts as a Department.l(b)(5) I 

----, 
(b)(5) ! ! 

I know th is is a burden on several teams, which are already strapped . We would not ask if this weren't 

very important. 

Thank you so much and I appreciate your consideration. 
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Rob 

From: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l._(b_)(6_) ________ ___. 

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 3:40:01 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I !<bl(6l I l(b)(6) I Ruocco, Greg 
l(b)(6) I 
Cc: Eldredge, Deborah l(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Subject: Re: Off-Cycle New Employee Orientation Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hi Greg, Seel and the Undersecretary for Policy believe b)(S) 
(b)(5) 

From: ._l(b_)(6~) __ ~1 !<bl(6l ! l(b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 3:35 PM 
To: Ruocco, Greg; THOMPSON, PHILLIP 
Cc: Eldredge, Deborah 
Subject: RE: Off-Cycle New Employee Orientation Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Good afternoon, 

Greg - Thank you for your response to this inquiry. 

Please let me know if you can discuss it tomorrow, and I will coord inate a meeting. 

Sincere Thanks, 

!(b)(6) I ._l(b_)(6_) _____ ......, 

Director of HQ Executive Services and OHS Politica l Appointments 
Human Capital Policy and Programs 
Office of the Chief Human Capital Officer 
Department of Homeland Security 
Mobile: l(b)(6) I 
Email : l,_(b __ )(6 __ ) ________ __, 

Confidentiality Notice : This email message, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and legally privileged information . 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or 
copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply to the sender and delete this message. 
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From: Ruocco, Greg l~(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 1:17 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I !<bl(6l I ~l(b-)(6- )----------~ 

Cc: Eldredge, Deborah l~(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Subject: RE: Off-Cycle New Employee Orientation Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Good afternoon l(b)(6) 

(b)(5) 

Please let me know if you want to further discuss and/or coordinate a meeting with Phillip. 

Thank you, 

Greg 

From: l~(b_)(6~) __ ~l l<bl(6) 1 .... l(b_)(_6) __________ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:32 PM 
To:Ruocco,Greg l._(b_)(6_) _______ _, 

Subject: Off-Cycle New Employee Orientation Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hi Greg, 

Rob Silvers, the U[dersecretary for Strategy Policy and Plaas is reauestjng an off-cyde EOD 
for March 2, 2022_b)(S) 

b)(6) 
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Jankowicz would be traveling as to why she will not be able to attend the regular orientatio 
(b)(5) 

Please advise if this off-cycle orientation request is approved. 

Sincere Thanks, 

!{b)(6) I .... l(b_)(_6) _____ __, 

Director of HQ Executive Services and DHS Political Appointments 
Human Capital Policy and Programs 
Office of the Chief Human Capital Officer 
Department of Homeland Security 
Mobile: l(b)(6) I 
Emai l: l .... (b_)(6_) ________ ~ 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and legally privileged information . 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or 
copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply to the sender and delete this message. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ _, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:04 PM 
To: THOMPSON, PHILLIP .-l(b-)(6_) ________ _,I l(b)(6) I !{b)(6) 
l(b)(6) I ESKRA, SARAH l(b)(6) 
Cc: OWENS, DEBORAH l(b)(6) I~ l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I 

;=:::~=:::..!::::======,;::======! 
l(b)(6) IRfilill]l(b)(6) ll(b)(6) llllimll(b)(6) ll(b)(6) I~ 
I1=::=(b:;:;;)(6:;;=) ==-===~====::;-II;=:(b:=)(6:::::) =:;;:I !{:::::b l::;(6=;) 1•,.;l._(b:)(6:)::~::::=:.=:.=:.=:.=:.=:.=:.=:..=,----' 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz {PLCY) 

Thank you, Ph illi p, and thank you so much, l(b)(6) I for your he lp accelerating this priority hire, wh ich 
the Secretary recently directed. We very much appreciate it. 
Rob 

From: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l.._(b_)(6_) ________ _. 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:02 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I !{b)(6l I.-l(b-)(6_) __________ _,I ESKRA, SARAH 

l(b)(6) I 
Cc: OWENS, DEBORAH l(b)(6) I~~ l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I Im l,.,,;.(b:-:::)(6:-,-) --=========;l;;::l(b=)(:::::6)==;I-;=l<bl(6) ll(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I~ 
l:(b:)(6:) :::~::::::::::::..::;-I l;=(b==)(6:::::) =:;;:I !{:::::bl::;(6=;l 1•,.;l._(b:)(6~)==-==-~=:_=:_=:_~=-=_=_=_=_=_= _= ....,=;l-:-S-1 LV-E:-R-:S ....... , ROBERT 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 
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From: -l(b_)(6_) __ ~1 !<bl(6l I .... l(b_)(_6) __________ ____, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 2:36 PM 

To: ESKRA, SARAH 
Cc: THOMPSON, PHILLIP; OWENS, DEBORAH; l(b)(6) I~ -l(b_)(6_) _ __,I l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) ll(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I llliill] 
Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hi Sarah, 

The request for an off-pay period start is disapproved . 

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

!(b)(6) I ._l(b_)(_6) _____ ___, 

Director of HQ Executive Services and DHS Political Appointments 

Human Capital Policy and Programs 
Office of the Chief Human Capital Officer 

Department of Homeland Security 
Mobile: l(b)(6) I 
Email : l.._(b ..... )(6 __ ) ________ _____, 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and legally privileged information . 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or 
copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply to the sender and delete this message. 

From: ESKRA, SARAH 1-(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 12:24 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I !<bl(6l I ..,..l(b.,..,.)(6,.,..)-----------,1 OWENS, DEBORAH 

l(b)(6) I ~ l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I """l(b,.,..,)(6,.,-) --,I Im 

l(b)(6) I ~ ~ l(b)(6) j l(b)(6) I lffi 
l(b )(6) I l(b )(6) I l!fil!filJ l(b )(6) 

Cc: THOMPSON, PHILLIP 1-(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Subject: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 
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Hi, 

Attached is the PPRF and information needed for Ms. Nina Jankowicz. We would like to request an EOD of 3/2 . This 
role is a priority for the Under Secretary of Po licy, so we are requesting an off pay period start. Please let us know 
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

Bar~ MacReadie !(b )(6) 
Sender: l(b)(6) 

"'1(6""')("").---------.-----------------------' 

l!<b)/6) 

BURRIESCI. KELLI ANN !(b)(6) lkb}/6) lg 
Recipient: l""R~~~I,.,..~i--------~----------------~ 
Sent Date: 2022/01/27 16:09:29 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/27 16: 11: 14 

Barr, MacReadie !{b )(6) 
From: l(b)(6) 

"'l(b..,..)(""6),----------.--------------------

lkbl(~l IVWITT 

VINOGRAD SAMANTHA (b)(6) 
To: (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Date: 2022/01/27 10: 12:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

!<bl/Bl I b 6 

F 

Hi Sam - All good notes ... Please see comments and proposed edits in the redline vers ion attached. If 

all looks good, please sign the OF-8. And, thank you! 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ ___. 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 8:07 PM 
To: Barr, MacReadie l-(b_)(_6) __________ ~ 
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Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I~ ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 
Subject: RE : Start Paperwork Req uest : Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Thank you so much. 

A few auestions for vou Marie: 
b)(5) 

Look forwa rd to your thoughts - so excit ing! 

Sam 

From : Barr, MacReadie l._(b~)(6~)---------~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 3:23 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,.,,.(b.,.,.)(6""")-----------, 

Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I~ .... l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 
Subject: RE : Start Paperwork Req uest: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hi Sam, 

As discussed, I've drafted a position description for your review. Pay particu lar attention to the "Major 
Duties" sect ion in the Word document attached- lots cobbled from your draft charter (thank you !) so 
shou ld fit the bill. If you're comfortable with th is language, please sign and return the OF-8 in Block 
20a. 

Thanks, 

MacReadie 

From: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l .... (b_)(6_) _________ ____, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 12:19 PM 
To: Barr, MacReadie l(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I 
Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER ,,tl(b=)(6:::::::)=========.I 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Req uest : Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Fantastic thanks! 

From: Barr, MacReadie l._(b~)(6~)---------~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:38 AM 
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To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT 
l(b)(6) I 
Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER ._l(b_)(6_) ________ __, 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Yep, working this now! (Sam, will just need your signature on something shortly ... stay tuned) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ ___, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9 :30 AM 

To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I Barr, MacReadie l(b)(6) I -.===========-. 
Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER ._l(b_)(6_) _______ _.I 
Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Rob - thank you. I th ink that makes sense as well and welcome a discussion at your conven ience. 

MacReadie - please let me know how else I can support the draft PD. 

Sam 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ___, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:28 AM 
To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l .... (b-)(6_) ____________ 1 Barr, MacReadie 

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

Sam, I thinkl .... (b-)(5_) _______________________ _. 

From: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ ___, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:26 AM 
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

Please excuse my confusion, but MacReadie reached out yesterday indicating he was doing a fi rst draft 

of the PD. He asked for a draft of the cha rte r for that purpose. 

If that is no longer the case then I wi ll certa inly work on th is w ith my team th is weekend. 

Can you also kindly clarify who the ED w ill be reporting to? 

Thank you. 
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Sam 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:10 AM 
To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA .... l(b-)(6_) _________ ___,I Ba rr, MacReadie 

l(b)(6) I 
Cc: Chalkley, Marie l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENN IFER ._l(b_)(6_) ________ __, 

Subject: FW: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCV) 

Sam, could you/your team please take a first cut at th is? Thank you. 

From: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l'-(b"-)(6-"-) ________ __. 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9 :09 AM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I !(b)(6) 
l(b )(6) I ESKRA, SA RA H""'il==(b==)(6:::) =====-=====---. 

Cc: OWENS, DEBORAH l(b)(6) I~ l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I Kmfill ,.,,:.l(b=)(6,:-) --========;I;;::l(b=)(:::;::6)===;I-;:::!l<bl(6) l;:::l(b::!..)(6=) ==-=====:;-;1 l(=b)=(6=) ::;-;I l<=b)=(6=) I 
I/:;;:=(b:;:;;)(6:;;:a) ==:!....:==~=====;-I l;=(b==)(6:::) =:;;:I !(:::b):::(6=;) 1•,.,::l.__(b:)(6:)::~::::::::::::.:::;-----' 

Subject: Re: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hey Rob, this would come from your department HR team. The position descript ion deta ils 

responsibilities of the appointee in their day to day work. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 7:32:10 AM 
To: l(b)(6) I !{bl(6l I l(b)(6) I THOMPSON, PHILLIP 

l(b)(6) I ESKRA, SARAH l(b)(6) I 
Cc: OWENS, DEBORAH l(b)(6) I~ Kfil@[J l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I Kmfill ,.,,:.l(b=)(6c:-) --========;I;;::l(b=)(:::;::6)===;I-;:::!l<bl(6) I l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I llliR§LI 

I/:;;:=(b:;:;;)(6:;;:a) ==:!....:==~=====;-II;=:(b==)(6:::) =:;;:1 !(==b)==(6=;) 1•,.,::l ..... (b:)(6:)::~::::::::::::.:::;-----' 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Thanks!{bl(6l I WHLO colleagues, wou ld you please be able to provide? Thank you. Good morn ing 

everyone. 

Rob 

From: l(b)(6) I !{bl(6l I._l(b_)(6_) __________ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:37 PM 

To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I THOMPSON, PHILLIP 

l(b)(6) I ESKRA, SARAH l(b)(6) I 
Cc: OWENS, DEBORAH l(b)(6) I~ Kfil@[J l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I Im lr:,-(b=)(6c:-) --========;I;;::l(b=)(:::;::6)===;I-;:::!l<bl(6) ll(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I llliR§LI 

I/:;;:=(b:;:;;)(6:;;:a) ==:!....:==~=====;-II;=:(b==)(6:::) =:;;:1 !(==b)==(6=;) 1•,.,::l ..... (b:)(6:)::~::::::::::::.:::;-----' 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request : Nina Jankowicz (PLCV) 

Hi Rob, 
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The reconsideration for the off-cycle NEO is pending a determination from my leadership. 

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

!(b)(6) ! ~l(b_)(_6) _____ ~ 
Director of HQ Executive Services and DHS Political Appointments 

Human Capital Policy and Programs 

Office of the Chief Human Capital Officer 

Department of Homeland Security 
Mobile: l(b)(6) I 
Emai l: l ... (b __ )(6 __ ) ________ ____, 

Confidentiality Notice : This email message, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and legally privileged information . 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or 
copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply to the sender and delete this message. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT._l(b"--)(6 ... ) _______ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:04 PM 
To: THOMPSON, PHILLIP .,,...l(b.,..,..)(6,..,..)------------,l l(b)(6) I !(b)(6) I 
l~(b=-,:,)(6~) .:.....:.. ____ ..:....:..~----=---======,1 E-S-KR_A_,-SA_R_A_H1 l=(b)==(6=) ~====~===:;1 

Cc: OWENS, DEBORAH l(b)(6) I~ l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I 

:=l(b::::)(6=) ==l~!(=b)(=6):.!:I l(==b)=(6)====,;::==~::::;:::;•I..,! l(=b):;:::(6==) ==-=I l<=b)=/6=-) I =l;:::(b:)(6:) :::===~~~~~~:;;I l(==b)::::;:(6=) ::;-;11(=b)=(6=) I 
l._(b ... )(6 ... ) _______ __.I l(b)(6) I rilililli l._(b ... )(6 ... ) _______ __, 

Subject: RE: Start Paperwork Request : Nina Jankowicz {PLCY) 

Thank you, Ph illi p, and thank you so much, l(b)(6) I for your he lp acce lerating this priority hire, wh ich 

the Secretary recently directed. We very much appreciate it. 

Rob 

From: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l._(b .... )(6 ... ) ________ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:02 PM 
To: rb)(B) ll(b)(6) I ESKRA, SARAH 
l~(b=-,:,)(6,L) ------..L,"'--'-I -"--"------------' 

Cc: OWENS, DEBORAH l(b)(6) I~ llli2@] l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I l<fil.®l l.,::.(b,.:,..,)(6.,..:.) ~===========;l,;::l(b=)(=6)=;1-;=l<b\/6) ll(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I~ 
l:=(b==)(6==) =::::::!....:==::::..!:::::======,I1;=(b=)(6=) =:;;:1 !(==b)::::;:(6::::;) 1'..,!l ..... (b~)(6~)~==-~~~~-=-=:_=_=_=_=_=_=_= __,::::;I-S-1 LV_E_R_S__., ROBERT 
l:=(b==)(6==) =======:::;-' 

Subject: Re: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz {PLCY) 
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Hi l(b)(6) I add ing Rob Silvers, the Undersecretary for Strategy, Policy, and Plans for more context.~ 
(b)(5) 

From: -l(b_)(6_) __ ~1 !(b)(6} I ._l(b_)(_6) __________ ___, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 2:36 PM 
To: ESKRA, SARAH 
Cc: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP; OWENS, DEBORAH;~~ ._l(b_)(6_l _ _,1 l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) ll(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I l!filI§II 

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

!(b)(6) I ._l(b_)(_6) _____ __, 

Director of HQ Executive Services and DHS Political Appointments 
Human Capita l Policy and Programs 
Office of the Chief Human Capital Officer 
Department of Homeland Security 
Mobile: l(b)(6) I 
Emai l: l.._(b__.)(6 ___ ) ____ ____ ___, 

Confidentiality Notice : This email message, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and legally privileged information. 
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
To: l(b)(6) I !(b)(6} I """l(b.,..,.)(6,.,..)-----------,1 OWENS, DEBORAH 

l(b)(6) I I~ l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I l,..,,..(b,..,.,)(6,.,....) --,I Im 
l;:::(b::::;)(6=) ========;1;;::l(b:::::!)(6) I l!fil@D l;:::(b=,.!)(6=) =========;1;' .... l(b=)(=6)=1;-;:l<b=)(6) I 
l-(b_)(6_) _______ I l(b)(6) I l<filfilJ l-(b_)(6_) --------
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I l(bl(6l lkW®l rr. MacReadiel<b)(6) 
From: l(b)(6) -----------.----------------------' ~ b)(6) 

Ruocco Gre (b)(6) kb\/6\ I b 6 

kb}/6\ I b 

kb}(6\ 

kb}/6\ I b 6 

CC: ROBERT (b)(6) kb}/6l I b 6 
) 

Subject: RE: Off-Cycle New Employee Orientation Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Date: 2022/01/27 16:05:50 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

6 

D 

Hi Greg- PLCY drafted the PD and is just awaiting A/S signature on the OF-8. Please see attached. The 

signed OF-8 should be ava ilable later today. Thank you! 

From: Ruocco, Greg l-(b_)(_6) _______ ~ 

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 3:58 PM 
To: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l(b)(6) i l(b)(6) I l{b)(6) 
l(b)(6) 

Cc: Eldredge, Deborah l(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT -l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Barr, MacReadie ._l(b..;...)(-"6) __________ ..., 

Subject: RE: Off-Cycle New Employee Orientation Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hi Phi l lip, 

Understood . Once we get the draft PD from MacReadie Barr and better understand the job duties, we 
wi ll make a determination ,l(b)(S) I 

(b)(5) 

Thank you, 

Greg 

From: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP 1-(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 3:40 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I l{b)(6) I ,..,,.l(b.,...,)(6=)------------,1 Ruocco, Greg 
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l(b)(6) 

Cc: Eldredge, Deborah l(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Subject: Re: Off-Cycle New Employee Orientation Request: Nina Jankowicz {PLCY) 

Hi Greg, b)(S) 

b)(5) 

From: ~l(b_)(6~) __ ~l l<bl(6l ! l(b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 3:35 PM 
To: Ruocco, Greg; THOMPSON, PHILLIP 
Cc: Eldredge, Deborah 
Subject: RE: Off-Cycle New Employee Orientation Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Good afternoon, 

Greg -Thank you for your response to this inquiry. 

Phill i - Please see the below from Gre re ardin the off-c cle NEO re uest for Nina Jankowicz PLCY . 
(b)(5) 

Please let me know if you can discuss it tomorrow, and I will coordinate a meeting. 

Sincere Thanks, 

!(b)(6) I ._l(b_)(6_) _____ _. 

Director of HQ Executive Services and OHS Political Appointments 
Human Capital Policy and Programs 
Office of the Chief Human Capital Officer 
Department of Homeland Security 
Mobile: l(b)(6) I 
Email: l._(b_)(6_) ________ _.. 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and legally privileged information . 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or 
copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply to the sender and delete this message. 

From: Ruocco, Greg l .... (b_)(_6) ________ ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 20221:17 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I l{bl{6l I ..... l(b-)(6_) __________ _, 
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Cc: Eldredge, Deborah l._(b_)(6_) _________ ___, 

Subject: RE: Off-Cycle New Employee Orientation Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Good afternoon l(b)(6) 

(b)(5) 

Please let me know if you want to further discuss and/or coordinate a meeting with Phi l lip. 

Thank you, 

Greg 

From: l"-(b"'"'")(6..._) __ __.I !{b)(6) 1 .... l(b_)(_6) __________ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:32 PM 
To:Ruocco,Gregl._(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Subject: Off-Cycle New Employee Orientation Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hi Greg, 

Rob Silvers, the Undersecretary for Strategy, Policy, and Plans, is requesting an off-cycle EOD 

for March 2, 2022~b)(5) 
(b)(5) 

Please advise if this off-cycle orientation request is approved. 
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Sincere Thanks, 

!(b)(6) I .... l(b_)(_6) _____ ___, 

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

From: SILVERS, ROBERT._l(b_)(6_) _______ __. 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:04 PM 
To: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP ..... l(b-)(6_) ________ _,j l(b)(6) I !(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) I ESKRA, SARAH l(b)(6) 

Cc: OWENS, DEBORAH l(b)(6) I~ l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I 
;=:c:===-=======;-;::==;-=== 

l(b)(6) I l<fil@I l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I llliifil] l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I~ 
I/:;;:(b;::;;)(6;:;=) ===!...:====-======,II;=(b==)(6==) =:;;:11r==b)==(6=;) 1',..,!:l~(b:)(6:)::~::::::::::::.=,----' 

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

From: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l~(b_)(6_) ________ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 3:02 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I !<bl(6l I ..... l(b-)(6_) __________ _,I ESKRA, SARAH 

l(b)(6) I 
Cc: OWENS, DEBORAH l(b)(6) I~~ l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I 1lliIB21I,.,,:.(b=)(6"'"") -========;I;;::l(b=)(==6)==;l,=l<b)(6) ll(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I~ 
I:(b:)(6:) :::~:::::::::::~=rl l;=(b==)(6==) =:;;:11r==b)==(6=;) 1',..,!:l~(b:)(6~)~~~=:_=:_=:_~=-=_=_=_=_=_= _= _.=;I-=-s-1 LV:-E=-R-=s---=', ROBERT 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Start Paperwork Request: Nina Jankowicz (PLCY) 

Hi l(b)(6) I add ing Rob Silvers, the Undersecretary for Strategy, Policy, and Plans for more context. b)(S) 
(b)(5) 
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From: ~l(b_)(6_) __ ~1 !(b)(6) I l(b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 2:36 PM 
To: ESKRA, SARAH 
Cc: THOMPSON, PHILLIP; OWENS, DEBORAH; l(b)(6) I~ ~l(b_)(6_) _ __,I l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) ll(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I llli1@J 

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
Offi ce of the Chief Human Capital Officer 

Department of Homeland Security 
Mobile: l(b)(6) I 
Emai l: l._(b_)(6_) ________ ___, 

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
To: MATTHEWS, !<bl(6l 1.-l(b-)(6_) __________ __,I OWENS, DEBORAH 

l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I~ l(b)(6) I l.-(b-)(6-) ---i ~ 
l(b)(6) l~l!fil@IJl(b)(6) jl(b)(6) ll<fil@J 

l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) 1 l!W.ll(b)(6) 

Cc: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l~(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Subject: Start Paperwork Request : Nina Jankowicz {PLCY) 

Hi, 

Attached is the PPRF and information needed for Ms. Nina Jankowicz. We would like to request an EOD of 3/2 . This 
role is a priority for the Under Secretary of Policy, so we are requesting an off pay period start. Please let us know 
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

Barr, MacReadie !(b )(6) I !lb\/6\ 

!lb\/6\ I b 6 

!lb\/6\ ! b 6 

!lb\/6\ I b 6 

l',-"-,e----------,----------------~D 

ROBERT (b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/01/27 16:05:47 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/27 16:05:50 
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!<bl/Bl ! b 6 



THOMPSON, PHILLIP !{b)(6) U<bV§l 
From: l(b)(6) 

l'--l(b-'-')( ..... 6)---------.---------------------' 

SI LVERS ROBERT (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Nina Jankowicz 

Date: 2022/01/2116:31:46 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

!/bl/6) I b 6 

Appreciate you too Rob! Have a wonderful weekend. Team work makes the dream work. 
From: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I 

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 2:04:21 PM 
To: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l(b)(6) I ESKRA, SARAH l~(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Subject: Re: Nina Jankowicz 

Also I would love to call Nina to extend the offer when it's ready for that. 
I hope you both have a great weekend. It's tenific to work with you. 
Rob 
From: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l._(b_)(6_) ________ ___. 

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 1:00:18 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I ESKRA, SARAH l._(b_)(6_) ______ ___, 

Subject: RE : Nina Jankowicz 

Got itf .... b_l(5_l ____________ __,~oping to wrap up the discussion today. 

Ph ill ip Thompson 

Department of Homeland Security 
Work Celll(b)(6) I l..,,.(b.,..,.)(6,.,..)---------, 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT -l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:42 PM 
To: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP ..,,.l(b.,..,.)(6,.,..)----------,I ESKRA, SARAH l~(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 

Subject: Re: Nina Jankowicz 

Hey Ph illi p. b)(S) 

~b)(5) thanks so much and appreciate it . 

From: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l._(b"--)(6-"-) ________ ___. 

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:10:33 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b-"--)(6-"-) _______ ___,I ESKRA, SARAH l._(b"--)(6-"-) _______ ...., 

Subject: RE : Nina Jankowicz 
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Hey Rob, PPO is asking -~b-)(5_) _________________ ~1f so, it would be a delay of a 
few days to sort out. Thoughts? 

Ph ill ip Thompson 
Department of Homeland Security 
Work Cell:l(b)(B) I l.-(b-)(6-) ---------. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ __, 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 11:02 PM 
To: ESKRA, SARAH l(b)(6) I 
Cc: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l...._(b_)(6_) ________ ___. 
Subject: RE: Nina Jankowicz 

Hey Sarah. How is th is: 

Nina will serve as Executive Director of DHS's Disinformation Governance Board, an internal cross-OHS 
counci l dedicated to developing policies to govern the Department's counter-disinformation work. This 
includes policies relating to protection of privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties. The ED will also lead on a 
day to day basis the board's development of best practices and common resources that DHS agencies 
can draw upon, and will play a deconfl iction ro le when multiple agencies are conducting overlapping 
work. The ED wi ll also serve as a liaison to the interagency and externally on disinformation issues. 

From: ESKRA, SARAH l._(b_)(6_) _______ _, 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 2:10 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) '---.=:==========----, 
Cc: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP 1,__(b_)(6_) ________ ___. 
Subject: RE: Nina Jankowicz 

Hi Rob, could you send us a short blurb on her responsibilities in this role? PPO needs some more context to 
approve the title. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ,__l(b""'")(6"'"") _______ __, 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 5:27 PM 
To: ESKRA, SARAH l(b)(6) 
Cc: THOMPSON, PH'-l"'"""LL-"-IP'l(==b)::;(6=) =======-----, 
Subject: RE : Nina Jankowicz 

Please let me know if he lpful to discuss, and thank you. 

From: ESKRA, SARAH l-(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 4:28 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT ,__l(b""'")(6"'"") _______ __, 
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Cc: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l._(b_)(6_) ________ __. 
Subject: RE: Nina Jankowicz 

Hi Rob, we currentl~._~b-)(5_) ________________________ __.~e'II 
need it to start moving her through security clearance, ethics, etc. 

Thank you, 
Sarah 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT._l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:48 AM 
To: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l(b)(6) 
Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE :=l(b=)(6==)==========!.-..,I REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 

l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI 
l~(b==)(6==)========:::;-'IESKRA,SARAH l..,,..(b.,...,,)(6F-)========;--

Subject: RE: Nina Jankowicz 

Great. Thank you . 

From: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l._(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:47 AM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) 
Cc: CANE GALLO, KRIS._TI-E ;=l(b=)(6==) ======:!.----,I REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 

l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI 
l~(b==)(6==)========:::;-'IEsKRA,SARAH l..,,..(b.,...,,)(6F-)========;--

Subject: Re: Nina Jankowicz 

Hey Rob, We are good to go from PPO's standpoint. Sarah wi ll connect with HR and the cand idate to 
move her forward in the process. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT._l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:21:13 AM 
To: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l(b)(6) 
Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE :=l(b==)(6==) =========---.I REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 

l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI 
l~(b==)(6==)========:::;-'IEsKRA,SARAH l..,,..(b.,..,.)(6c=)=======:;-~ 

Subject: FW: Nina Jankowicz 

Thanks again and appreciate it. 
Rob 

From: Mayorkas, Alejandro ._l(b_)(6_) _____ __. 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:19 AM 
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To: SILVERS, ROBERT .... l(b_)(6_) _______ ___,I SEIDMAN, RICKI ._l(b_)(6_) ________ _. 

Subject: Nina Jankowicz 

Superb. Let's move forward, and thank you for the opportunity to meet with her. 
Ali 

Alejandro N. Mayorkas 
Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

THOMPSON, PHILLIP !(b )(6) U<b)/6) 
Sender: l(b)(6) 

......_ ____ --;::::=========k=b)=/6=) ==;:;;1 ;=b=6==,-------' 

Sent Date: 2022/01/21 16:31:45 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/21 16:31:46 
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SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) U/b\/6) 
From: l(b)(6) 

l'--l(b .... )(6--'-)------..-------------------' 

THOMPSON PHILLIP (b)(6) !/b)/6) ! b 6 

Subject: Re: Nina Jankowicz 

Date: 2022/01/2116:40:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Roger - thank you! 
From: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l-(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 4:35:39 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT -l(b_)(6_) _______ ~1 ESKRA, SARAH l-(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Subject: Re: Nina Jankowicz 

Deal. You can break the new title and responsibilities to her. 
From: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) • I 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 4:32:43 PM 
To: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l(b)(6) I ESKRA, SARAH l._(b_)(6_) ______ ___, 
Subject: Re: Nina Jankowicz 

Fabulous. Thank you. I'll call her over the weekend and will let you know once we're 
connected. 
From: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l._(b.;...)(6-"-) ________ __, 

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 4:31:18 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I ESKRA, SARAH l._(b.;...)(6-'-) ______ ___, 

Subject: Re: Nina Jankowicz 

Green light to make the conditional offer with the new title. FYI: She will be a Schedule-C. 
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
From: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l-(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 1:00:18 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I ESKRA, SARAH l-(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Subject: RE : Nina Jankowicz 
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Got itf~b-)(S-)------------~~oping to wrap up the discussion today. 

Phill ip Thompson 
Department of Homeland Security 
Work Cell: ~b)(B) ll.-(b-)(6-) ---------. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ~l(b_)(6_) _______ ___, 

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:42 PM 
To: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP .-l(b-)(6_) ________ __,I ESKRA, SARAH l._(b_)(6_) ______ __. 

Subject: Re: Nina Jankowicz 

Hey Ph ill ip. 
b)(5) 

From: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l._(b_)(6_) ________ _., 

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:10:33 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ___,I ESKRA, SARAH l._(b_)(6_) ______ __. 

Subject: RE: Nina Jankowicz 

Hey Rob, 1 ... (b-)(_5) _____________________ ___,~ f so, it would be a delay of a 

few days to sort out. Thoughts? 

Ph ill ip Thompson 
Department of Homeland Security 
Work Cell: l(b)(B) 11.-(b-)(6-) ---------. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ___, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 11:02 PM 
To: ESKRA, SARAH l(b)(6) I 
Cc: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l._(b_)(6_) ________ __. 

Subject: RE: Nina Jankowicz 

Hey Sarah. How is th is: 

Nina will serve as Executive Director of DHS's Disinformation Governance Board, an internal cross-DHS 
counci l dedicated to developing policies to govern the Department's counter-disinformation work. This 
includes policies relating to protection of privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties. The ED will also lead on a 
day to day basis the board's development of best practices and common resources that DHS agencies 
can draw upon, and will play a deconfliction ro le when multiple agencies are conducting overlapping 
work. The ED wi ll also serve as a liaison to the interagency and externally on disinformation issues. 

From: ESKRA, SARAH l._(b_)(6_) _______ __. 

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

From: SILVERS, ROBERT._l(b_)(_6) ________ _. 

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 5:27 PM 
To: ESKRA, SARAH l(b)(6) '---========------~ Cc: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l._(b-'--)(6-"-) ________ __, 

Subject: RE: Nina Jankowicz 

Hi Sarah. We actuall (b)(S) 
b)(5) Please let me know if helpful to discuss, and thank you . .__ _______________ __. 

From: ESKRA, SARAH l .... (b_)(6_) _______ _. 

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 4:28 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERTl(b)(6) 
Cc: THOMPSON, PHIL._LI_Pr=l(b=)(===6)=======:!.---, 

Subject: RE: Nina Jankowicz 

Hi Rob, we currentli.':-:::'.b,..,,,)(-c5)==-i=:e-:-=====~==~==-=--:==--------------jwe'II 
need it to start moving her through security clearance, ethics, etc. 

Thank you, 
Sarah 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT .... l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:48 AM 
To: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l(b)(6) :=:===========-----. Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l(b)(6) I REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 
l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI 
l;:::(b==)(6==)========:::;-'IEsKRA,SARAH ,.,,..l(b.,..,,)(6F)=======;--

Subject: RE: Nina Jankowicz 

Great. Thank you. 

From: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l .... (b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:47 AM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) -.=========:=::!-----, Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l(b)(6) I REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 
l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI ::===========.' .....-..!========::;-~ 
l .... (b_)(6_) ________ __.IESKRA,SARAH l .... (b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Subject: Re: Nina Jankowicz 
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Hey Rob, We are good to go from PPO's standpoint. Sarah will connect with HR and the candidate to 
move her forward in the process. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ___, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:21:13 AM 
To: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l(b)(6) /:::============------. 
Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l(b)(6) I REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 
l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI ::==============;-' .----==========:::;-----' 
l._(b_)(6_) ________ __,I ESKRA,SARAH l._(b_)(6_) ______ ___. 

Subject: FW: Nina Jankowicz 

r .... 6_i)(~_f_il_li_o_s_1_j_s _g_oo-d-to_g_o_be_c_e_□_e_c_b_e_lo_w_c_o_u_ld_v_o_u_o_1e_a_s_e_f_i □_a_liz_e_w_i_tb_e_eo_~(-b)-(S-) ________ r 
Thanks again and appreciate it. 
Rob 

From: Mayorkas, Alejandro ._l(b_)(_6) _____ ___, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:19 AM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT._l(b_)(6_) _______ ___,I SE IDMAN, RICKI l._(b_)(6_) ________ ..., 

Subject: Nina Jankowicz 

Superb. Let's move forward, and thank you for the opportun ity to meet with her. 
Ali 

Alejandro N. Mayorkas 
Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

SILVERS, ROBERT !(b)(6) !!lb\/6\ !l{b}'@J 
Sender: 11'-""R~}"""'~~}'-------..---------------' 

!ib\/6\ I b 6 

I b 6 

Sent Date: 2022/01/21 16:40:00 
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SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) U/b\/6) 
From: l(b)(6) 

l'--l(b-'-')( ..... 6)--------.--------------------' 

THOMPSON PHILLIP (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Nina Jankowicz 

Date: 2022/01/21 13:01:30 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Sounds good, thanks! 
From: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l-(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 1:00:18 PM 

!/b)/6) ! b 6 

To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I ESKRA, SARAH l-(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Subject: RE : Nina Jankowicz 

Got iJ(b)(S) I Hoping to wrap up the discussion today. 

Ph ill ip Thompson 

Department of Homeland Security 
Work Cel lj(b)(6) l(b)(6) 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT.._l(b_)(6_) _______ __, 

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:42 PM 
To: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP ..... l(b-)(6_) ___________ 1 ESKRA, SARAH l._(b_)(6_) ______ ___, 

Subject: Re: Nina Jankowicz 

Hey Ph illip b)(S) 

(b)(5) Thanks so much and appreciate it . 

From: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l-(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 12:10:33 PM 

To: SILVERS, ROBERT -l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 1 ESKRA, SARAH l-(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Subject: RE: Nina Jankowicz 

Hey Robf .... b_)(5_) __ ___,=---..--=-----------------'~ so, it would be a delay of a 
few days to sort out. Thoughts? 

Ph ill ip Thompson 

Departrn, □t of Homeland "ecurity 
Work Cell[(b)(5) ri,.,,.(b""')(6""") ________ ....., 

DHS-001 -01617-000283 



From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(_6) ________ _. 

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 11:02 PM 
To: ESKRA, SARAH l(b)(6) I 
Cc: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l._(b_)(6_) ________ ___. 

Subject: RE: Nina Jankowicz 

Hey Sarah. How is th is: 

Nina will serve as Executive Director of DHS's Disinformation Governance Board, an internal cross-OHS 

council dedicated to developing policies to govern the Department's counter-disinformation work. This 

includes policies relating to protection of privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties. The ED will also lead on a 

day to day basis the board's development of best practices and common resources that OHS agencies 

can draw upon, and will play a deconfliction role when multiple agencies are conducting overlapping 

work. The ED will also serve as a liaison to the interagency and externally on disinformation issues. 

From: ESKRA, SARAH l._(b_)(6_) _______ _. 

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 2:10 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) 

'---;::==========------, 
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
Cc: THOMPSON, PH .... I-LL-IP'l(==b)==(6=) =====----, 

Subject: RE: Nina Jankowicz 

Hi Sarah. We actually (b)(S) 
b)(5) Please let me know if helpful to discuss, and thank you . 

From: ESKRA, SARAH l .... (b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 4:28 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) 
Cc: THOMPSON, PHIL._LI_P;::l(b=)(==6)=========----, 

Subject: RE: Nina Jankowicz 

Hi Rob, we currently b)(5) We'll 
........,--,---,----,--,------,-,-----------------' 

need it to start moving her t hrough security clearance, ethics, etc. 

Thank you, 
Sarah 
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From: SILVERS, ROBERT .... l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:48 AM 
To: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l(b)(6) 

/:::==============----. 
Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l(b)(6) I REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 
l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI 
:===========::::;-' .-----========:,-----' 
l._(b_)(6_) ________ __,I ESKRA,SARAH l._(b_)(6_) ______ ___, 

Subject: RE: Nina Jankowicz 

Great. Thank you . 

From: THOMPSON, PH ILLIP l._(b_)(6_) ________ _, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:47 AM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) 

.....__.=========----, 
Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l(b)(6) I REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 
l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI 
:===========::::;-' .-----=========,-----' 
l._(b_)(6_) ________ __,I ESKRA,SARAHl._(b_)(6_) ______ ___, 

Subject: Re: Nina Jankowicz 

Hey Rob, We are good to go from PPO's standpoint. Sarah wi ll connect with HR and the candidate to 

move her forward in the process. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:21:13 AM 
To: THOMPSON, PHILLIP l(b)(6) 

:===========~---. 
Cc: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l(b)(6) I REZMOVIC, JEFFREY 
l(b)(6) I ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I SEIDMAN, RICKI 
:==========::;" .---========:.-----' 
l._(b_)(6_) ________ __,IESKRA,SARAH l._(b_)(6_) ______ ___, 

Subject: FW: Nina Jankowicz 

Hi Phillip. Sl is good to go here per belo (b)(S) 
(b)(5) 

Thanks again and appreciate it. 

Rob 

From: Mayorkas, Alejandro ._l(b_)(6_) _____ __, 

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:19 AM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT .... l(b_)(6_) _______ ~1 SE IDMAN, RICKI l .... (b_)(6_) ________ -

Subject: Nina Jankowicz 

Superb. Let's move forward, and thank you for the opportun ity to meet with her. 

Ali 

Alejandro N. Mayorkas 
Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
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SILVERS ROBERT (b)(6) kb}/6\ I b 6 

Sender: ..,_(b~)(~6) ______ ~-----------------~ 
(b)(6) 

PSON !fb}/6\ 

Recipient: RA SARAH (b)(6) kb\/6\ I b 6 
(6) 
(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/01/2113:01:30 

DHS-001-01617-000286 



F . DASKAL, JENNIFER !{b)(6) I If b V§ l I kliilliIJ 
rom. l(b)(6) 

"-· --'--'--''----.... - _-_ -_ -_, -~---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_---~:::===::.::.::.-=..--------------' 
l1b l16l I !/h\/R\ ll(b )(6) I !fb}/6) I R5:i@J 

To:b 6 
kb)(6) 

Subject: FW: Disinformation Governance Board - Pre-Planning 

Date: 2021/10/ 21 13:58:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Jennifer Daska l 
Acting Principa l Deputy General Counsel 

Department of Homeland Security 
l(b)(6) I 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER 

Sent: Friday, October 8, 202111:28 AM 
To: COHEN, JOHN l(b)(6) '--.===========~----, 
Cc: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I l={b.,.){6 ..... l;:::=:!l l(~b)~(6~) =======.--.1 
Martin, Cynth ia l(b)(6) I Cuevas, Quann l._(b_)(6_) ________ _., 

Subject: RE: Disinformation Governance Board - Pre-Plann ing 

Dear John, 

We are writ ing to follow-up on the Secretary's decision to set up a Disinformation Governance Board. 

As part of our pre-plann ing, and in order to ensure that we create a the structure and approach best 
meets the Department's needs, we are hoping to sit down with you and your team to discuss the 

following: 

(b)(5) 

We are hoping we can get an hour of your t ime in the next coup le of weeks (the sooner the better), and 
have added our schedu lers to assist. 

Thanks so much, 

Jen (&Rob) 

Jennifer Daska l 
Deputy Genera l Counsel 
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Department of Homeland Security 
l(b)(6) I 

Se d . DASKAL, JENNIFER !(b)(6) ! kb }/6} I lrhlliiI] 
n er. !(b)(B) 

~-~--.... -_-_-_-_,-.... - _-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-__,-;:=======.::;---------~ 
. _ l~b~~6~ ! !lb\/6) U(b)(6) ! !lb\/6) I@:}@] 

Rec1p1ent: l'--_b_..._....,_6 ________ .--________________ ___, 
I b 6 

Sent Date: 2021/10/2113:58:56 

Delivered Date: 2021/10/2113:58:00 

DHS-001 -01617-000288 



F . DASKAL, JE NNIFER l{b)(6) I If b V§ l I kliilliIJ 
rom. l(b)(6) 

"-· --'--'--''----.... - _-_ -_ -_, -~---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_---~:::===::.::.::.-=..--------------' 
l1b l16l I !/h\/R\ ll(b )(6) I kb\/6\ I !(tj"j@J 

To:b 6 
kb)(6) 

Subject: FW: Disinformation Governance Board - Pre-Planning Meeting 

Date: 2021/10/ 21 13:59:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Jennifer Daska l 
Acting Principa l Deputy General Counsel 
Department of Homeland Security 
l(b)(6) I 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER 
Sent: Friday, October 8, 202111:26 AM 
To : EASTERLY, JEN l(b)(6) 

'----;::::==========-----, 
Cc: Sutherland, Daniel l(b)(6) I SILVERS, ROBERT 
l(b)(6) I Cuevas, Quann l(b)(6) I l,.,,..(b.,..,)(6'"'")--,1 l{b)(6) 

'---;:::= =========:!..!::::::::::;-~ 
l(b)(6) I Martin, Cynth ia .... l(b_)(6_) _________ _.I 
Subject: Disinformation Governance Board - Pre-Plann ing Meeting 

Dear Jen, 

We are writ ing to follow-up on the Secretary's decision to set up a Disinformation Governance Board . 
As part of our pre-plann ing, and in order to ensure that we create a the structure and approach best 
meets the Department' s needs, we are hoping to sit down with you and your team to discuss the 
following: 

(b)(5) 

We are hoping we can get an hour of your t ime in the next coup le of weeks (the sooner the better), and 
have added our schedu lers to assist. 

Thanks so much, 
Jen (&Rob) 
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Jennifer Daskal 
Deputy General Counsel 
Department of Homeland Security 
l(b)(6) I 

Se d . DASKAL, JENNIFER !(b)(6) ! kb }<G} I lriiiliiI] 
n er. !(b)(B) 

~-~--.... -_-_-_-_,-.... - _-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-__,-;:=======.::;---------~ 
_ _ l~b~~6~ ! !lb\/6) U(b)(6) ! !lb\/6) I@:}@] 

Rec1p1ent: l'--_b.._. _ __.6 --------..---------------------' 
I b 6 

Sent Date: 2021/10/21 13:59:02 

Delivered Date: 2021/10/2113:59:00 
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l(b)(6) lj<b\/6\ lktillIDJ 
From: l(b)(6) 

"""l(b-'-')( .... 6)--------.------------------------' 

FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) 
To: !(b)(6) 

kb)(6) 

l !<bl/6) IR5I@] 

5 b. ct· FW: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (Service 1226303) (Intranet Quorum 
u Je • IMA008216352) 

Date: 2022/01/12 09:56:53 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

FYSA, requested via IQ. 

l(b)(6) 
From:~. ___________ _ 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 11:01 AM 
To: PLCY EXEC SEC l._(b_)(6_) ______ ____, 

Subject: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (Service 1226303) (Intranet Quorum 
IMA008216352) 

CBP, CISA, CRCL, FEMA, l&A, MGMT, OPA, PRIV, S& T -

For your review and clearance, please the joint PLCY/OGC draft for the DHS Disinformation Governance 
Board Charter. Please review and clear NLT 4PM on Wednesday, January 12. Once finalized, please 
complete the Component clearance tab and provide PLCY Exec Sec an info copy. 

Thank you, 

fb)(6) I 
Contact: The Honorable Alejandro Mayorkas 

b)(6) 

l(b )(6) lkbll6l !11iillfil] Sender: 1,,.(b.,..,)(=6) _____________ 1J!:!:!=......,====-!!=!l=!!:l:!:'=--------, 

(b)(6) 

FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) l kb}/6) lg 
Recipient: \~(b~)(""6) _____ _, __________________ __, 

Jb)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/01/12 09:56:52 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/12 09:56:53 
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FAUSETT, ANDREW!{b)(6) I lrbV§} 
From: l(b)(6) 

"""l(b-'-')( .... 6)-------~--------------------' 

DOBITSCH STEPHANIE (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Date: 2022/01/12 15:23:26 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

!lb\/6\ b 6 

! b 6 

That's my understanding, too. ILD's been asked to supp01t Jen Daskal on PLCY's MDM efforts, 
so we've been trying to educate them on intelligence specific issues along the way. Recognizing 
I&A will send its feedback through formal channels, I will also undertake to ensure lanes in the 
road are clear in these governing documents. 

Andrew Fausett 
Assistant General Counsel for Information Sharing 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office Number: (b)(6) DHS H (b)(6) 

Secure Number: (b)(B) 

Mobile Number: 

l
(b)(6) pnctassified) 

. !!Secret) 
~(b_)(6_) ______ I \ x op oc,cret/ /SCI) 
(he/him/his) 

NVC) 
VC) 

A Department of Homeland Security attorney prepared this document for internal government use only. The document may qualify as an 
interagency or intra-agency document containing del iberative process material. It may also contain confidential attorney-client communications 
relating to a legal matter for which the client has sought professional advice. Accordingly, th is material may be exempt from release to the publ ic 
under exemption 5 of the Freedom oflnfonnation Action, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), and should not be shared outside the Department without the 
permission of the Office of the General Counsel. 

From: DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE -l(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 3:11 PM 
To: FAUSETT, ANDREW l(b)(6) I D'Antonio, Christopher 
l,.,,..(b.,..,.)(6~)--_;_---=====,-----~ 

Subject: FW: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Believe this will come through via offici al tasking. 

From: Saupp, Kevin ~l(b_)(_6) ________ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 9:58 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA "'"l(b.,..,.)(6~)----------,1 Coen Jr, M ichael 

l(b)(6) I CLAVEL, LISE l(b)(6) I KAINE, NATHANIEL C 
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OPA Exec Sec !(b)(6) !l<bV§l lktilliiIJ 
From: l(b)(6) 

l'--l(b-'-')( ..... 6)----------.----------------------' 

PECK SARAH (b)(6) !/b\/6) I b 6 
b 6 

(b)(6) 
!/b\/6\ 

l'---'-'--'----------.------------------' Tam 

CC: """""'""'----.-------'------. !/b\/6\ ! b 6 

Subject: RE: WF # 1226303 : PLCY - DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter DUE 1/12 at 4pm 

Date: 2022/01/12 16:01:33 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thank you all! 

From: PECK, SARAH l~(b_)(6_) ______ _ 

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 3:59 PM 
To: OPA Exec Sec l(b)(6) I BERNSTEIN, MEIRA l(b)(6) 

Cc: Howard, Tammy l(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN ,.!;l(b=)(6:;=)========,-___. 

Subject: RE: WF #1226303: PLCY - OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter DUE 1/12 at 4pm 

Fin ished reviewing. No concerns. 

Erin - If you hear of a finalized decision or any upcoming announcements on this, can you let us know? 

Thanks ! 

From: OPA Exec Sec 1-(b_)(6~) ________ _, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 3:38 PM 
To: PECK, SARAH l(b)(6) I BERNSTEIN, MEIRA l(b)(6) I 
Cc: Howard, Tammy l(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN l(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: WF #1226303: PLCY - OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter DUE 1/12 at 4pm 

Thank you Sarah! 

From: PECK, SARAH l~(b_)(6_) ______ _ 

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 3:37 PM 
To: OPA Exec Sec l(b)(6) I BERNSTEIN, MEIRA l(b)(6) 

Cc: Howard, Tammy l(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN ,.!;l(b=)(6:;=)========,-___. 

Subject: RE: WF #1226303: PLCY - OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter DUE 1/12 at 4pm 
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Reviewing now and w ill respond before 4. Thanks! 

From: OPA Exec Sec l~(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, Janua ry 12, 2022 2:54 PM 
To: BERNSTEIN, MEIRA l(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH l(b)(6) I 
Cc: Howard, Tammy l(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN l(b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: WF #1226303 : PLCY - OHS Disinformation Governance Boa rd Charter DUE 1/12 at 4pm 

Importance: High 

Hello Sarah, 

Could I have a status on your review on the tasker be low? 

Thank you, 

From: BERNSTEIN, M El RA ._l(b_)(6_) ________ _. 

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 11:05 AM 
To: OPA Exec Sec l(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH l(b)(6) 

....__-;:=======:!-_,, 
Cc: Howard, Tammy l(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN ._l(b_)(6_) _______ _. 

Subject: RE: WF #1226303: PLCY - OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter DUE 1/12 at 4pm 

This looks ok to me, also looping @PECK, SARAH to make sure she doesn' t have any flags. 

From: OPA Exec Sec 1-(b-)(6~)--------~ 
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 10:34 AM 
To: BERNSTEIN, M El RA l(b)(6) 
Cc: Howard, Tammy l,.,..(b,,..!:)(6;=)==========.I W__,ATERS, ERIN ... l(b"--)(6"'"") _______ _. 

Subject: WF #1226303 : PLCY - OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter DUE 1/12 at 4pm 

CBP, CISA, CRCL, FEMA, l&A, MGMT, OPA, PRIV, S& T -

For your review and clearance, please the joint PLCY/OGC draft for the OHS Disinformation Governance 
Board Charte r. Please review and clear NLT 4PM on Wednesday, January 12. Once final ized, please 
comp lete the Component clearance tab and provide PLCY Exec Sec an info copy. 

Thank you, 

Reza 

Contact: The Honorable Alejandro Mayorkas 
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EIN MEIRA 

ERIN (b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/01/12 16:01:31 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/12 16:01:33 

I b 6 
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Cathey-Blomquist, Trishia !{b)(6) I lfbV§} 
From: l(b)(6) 

l'--l(b-'-')( ..... 6)----------....---------------------' 

To, ~;;:; 
~)(6) 

SauT Kevin !(b)(6) 
CC: l(b)(6 

l(b)(6 

lkbl/6) 

! !lbl/6) 
I Kevi 

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE RESPONSE REQUESTED-OHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Date: 2022/01/14 00:10:21 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

11am might work for John and/or Kevin Saupp. Thanks. 

Trishia Cathey-Blomquist 
Respectfully, 
Desk: !lh\£6} ! II Mobile !lh\/6} 
Email ~l(b_)(_6) ___________ _ 

From: l(b)(6) t )(6) 

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 7:59 PM 
To: Sau pp, Kevin l(b)(6) I Martin, Cynthia l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) tcTRl l(b)(6) I FALCON, ERIC 
L,,1(""'5)'"'(6,-) ___ _J.-...:..::=rl:-By- r--;d-:, K:--y-;-:li-ar,;:l(b=;=;:)(6;;7)========,I FALCON, ERIC 
l(b)(6) I Cathey-Blo~m_q_u-is-t,-T-r-is-hi-a-;::l(=b)=;:(6=) ===---....:...--------, 

SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I Coulter, Kathryn l~(b_)(6_) ________ _ 

Cc: MIRANDA, LUIS A l(b)(6) I MILLER, TROY A 

l(b)(6) I Spishak, Cynthia i.:...(b,;,,:)(6...:.) __ ~;;;-;-------~ Hitt, Lucas 
l(b)(6) I CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE (b)(5) 

l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA (b)(6) SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 
l(b)(6) I Hittle, Marc r=l(b=)(6:;=)========,I A~BDELALL, BRENDA 

l(b)(6) I KAINE, NATHANIEL Cl(b)(6) I CLAVEL, 

LISE l(b)(6) I Coen Jr, Michael l(b)(6) I DUPREE, LYNN 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: IMMEDIATE RESPONSE REQUESTED-OHS Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter 

Good Evening Everyone, 

The " Disinfonnation Governance Board Draft Charter" meeting is being rescheduled for Friday. 
Please let me know if you/your principle can make 10-11 :30 or 12:30pm - 1 pm. Since Ms. 
Daskal is a crucial member of this discussion the times provide were based on her 
schedule. Please let me know prior to 9am if you/your principle can make these times. I 
appreciate your assistance, and hopefully we can get this meeting scheduled. 
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Respectfully, 

l(b)(6) b 
Execunve Assistant Io ; e Senior Counselors 
Office of the Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 
f:?e?;Je· lib)(6) I 

Cathey-Blomquist, Trishia !(b l(6l ! !<b\/6\ I Im] 

Sender: 11'"--'R~}...,..i~}---------r------------~ 

f ::~:: i, 116 I 

Recipient: Saupp, Kevin l(b)(6) 

rb)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/01/14 00: 10: 16 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/14 00: 10:21 

l!<b)/6\ 1®2@] 

Hiliiil 
!(b)/6) ! 

DHS-001-01617-000297 



~~ .... )(,..,.6),-----------------'I lfb\/6) I ldilliiIJ 
From: l'--~'-'-)(6-'-)------.--------------------' 

Howard, Tammy l(b)(6) 
To: !(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

ESPINOSA, MARSHA l(b)(6) 
CC: !(b)(6) 

kb)(6) 

llfb\/B) IR5}@] 

lkb}/6\ ll{b}@l 

Subject: RE: [Component Clearance] OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Date: 2022/01/14 11:10:01 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I responded back tol(b)(B) I 
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Howard, Tammy !(b )(6) ! !<b\/6\ I kEI@J 
From: \1-::-(b-;-;)(c,;6) _______ ,__ ___________________ ____. 

_(b)(6) 

ESPINOSA, MARSHA !(b)(6) 
CC: !(b)(6) 

kb)(6) 

I !/bl/6) I !(ij"j@J 

lkbl/6) 

Subject: Re: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Date: 2022/01/14 11:15:38 

Priority: Normal 

Thanks 
Respectfully, 

Type: Note 

Tammy L. Howard 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Secmity 
l(b)(6) I (office) 
l(b)(6) I Croobi le) 
Fro~(b)(B) 

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 11:09:12 AM 
To: Howard, Tammy l(b)(6) 
Cc: ESPINOSA, MARS .... HA-.=l(b=)(6:;::)========----, 

Subject: RE: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Tammy, 

OPA cleared this tasker on Jan 12th . 
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From: Howard, Tammy l._(b""")(6""'") ________ _.. 

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:50 AM 
To~(b)(6) 

Cc: ESPINOSA, MARSHA ._l(b""")(6""'") ________ __, 

Subject: Fwd: [Component Clearance] OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Lucretia 

What is the status 

Respectfully, 
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VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) ! l<bV§} 
From: l(b)(6) 

l'--l(b-'-')( ..... 6)--------..----------------------' 

Howard, Tammy l(b)(6) I !/b\/61 I Rtillfil] 
I1-c(b .... )(6""") _______ ,__ ______________ __.I Tam 

kb)(6) I 
TON-GONZALEZ KATHERINE b 6 !/bl/6l ! b 6 

To:I'--'--__.__ _________ ___,, _____________ __. 

OSA MARSHA b 6 !/bl/6l 

L JENNIFER b 6 !/bl/6\ I b 6 

!/b\/6\ I b 6 

Subject: RE: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformat ion Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

Date: 2022/01/14 11: 18:20 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks Tammy! 

From: Howard, Tammy I-(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 11:15 AM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ,.,,..l(b.,..,,)(6,..,...)----------,I CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE 

l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA l(b)(6) I 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I ABDELALL, BRENDA 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: [Component Clearance] DHS Disinformat ion Governance Board Charter (WF 1226303) 

OPA cleared on Jan 12 

Thanks 

Respectfully, 

Tammy L. Howard 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
l(b)(6) •• I (office) 
l(b)(6) I (mobile) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l-(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 11:09:19 AM 
To: Howard, Tammy-l(b_)(6_) ________ ~I CULLITON-GONZALEZ, KATHERINE 
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f,om, im; r (6) l{b)(6) ! !/b\/6} 

(b)(6) (6) !/b\/6\ 

To: 
Internal Liaison b 6 !/b\/6\ 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/02 14:25:21 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Yep, I'll forward to DCOS 

From:fb)(B) lb)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 2:22 PM 
To: ESEC-lnternal Liaison ._l(b-'-)('""'6) __________ _, 

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

So this can go to S2? 

Office of the Executive Secretary 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

!<bl(6l ! (d)!<bl(6l l (c) 

i(b)(6) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !-(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 2:21 PM 

lkwITT 

I b 6 

! b 6 

To: l(b)(6) p(6) 

Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison !(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I Blackwell, Juliana l(b)(6) I Wilcox, Cassie 

l(b)(6) I SHAH, SARASWATI -l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Hi - I do not need to review in my senior counselor capacity thanks so much. 

I do believe Isa wanted to do a meeting with Kristie before moving this forward, but I defer to Isa of 

course on that once she receives this package. 

Thanks again, 

Sam 
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(6) !lb\/6l I b 6 

MARY ELLEN b 6 !lbl/6l 

(b)(6) 

OR KIMBERLY b 6 !lbl/6l 

II Juliana (b)(6) !lbl/6) I b 6 

JACOB (b)(6) 
CC: 1----,,,......------...------------------~ 

SCHMIDT GUSTAV b 6 !lbl/6\ 

REBECCA (b)(6) !lbl/6\ I b 6 

(b) (6) .J.>(;;.f.b).>..:(6.,_) -------~kb,;.,}C..,6..,l ==.WI .:;;b;,.,;6~------, 
b 6 
b 6 

Subject: RE : Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/02 14:30:49 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Received. Thanks. 

Ronald K. Schuster 
Senior Counselor, 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 
!{bl{6l I (desk} 
!{bl{6l I (cell} 

(b)(6) 
From l(b)(6) 

l,.:-;-....,.--..---,:-r-l,__--.:---:-::=-::-:-:::-::--:-----' 
Sent: We nes ay, Fe ruary 2, 2022 2:30 PM 
To: CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN ..... l(b-)(6_) _________ _,,I 
Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIM BERLY 
l(b)(6) I Blackwell, Ju liana l(b)(6) I BRAUN, JACOB ;...._;~-==========.----' 
l(b)(6) I Schuster, Ronald l(b)(6) I SEYLER-SCHMIDT, 
GUSTAV ._l(b_)(6_) ___________ _.I BROOKS, REBECCA .... l(b_)(6_) ________ __, 
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Hi-

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) 
From: l(b)(6) 

r-l(b-'-')(--'6)----------.---------------------' 

! l<bV§} 

DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) 
To: !(b)(6) 

kb)(6) 

l!/b)/6) 

Subject: draft agenda for tomorrow's Disinformation Governance Board meeting 

Date: 2022/02/03 09:09: 13 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

How does this look to you: 

b)(5) 

Sam 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !{b)(6) l!<b)/6) 

Sender: l(b)(6) 

..... DA- S:-KA:-L-,-=-JE ___ N_N __ IF::E---R;::l(b=)(:;::6)=========;1;:::1<b=),::::;6)==::::::,;:1 g=b ::::;6::::;---------' 

Recipient: l""'R~~}i,e-~}--------.------------------~ 
Sent Date: 2022/02/03 09:09: 12 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/03 09:09:13 
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VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) 
From: l(b)(6) 

r-l(b-'-')(--'6)----------.---------------------' 

! l<bV§} 

DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) 
To: !(b)(6) 

kb)(6) 

l !<b)/6) 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/ 03 14:05:35 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Ditto - . b)(S) 

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER l,_(b_)(6_) ________ _, 

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 2:05 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,.....(b-)(6_) _________ __, 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Govern ance Board Charte r 

l(b)(5) L 
-· _______________ r robably worth checking w it h Rob? 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,_(b_)(6_) _________ ____, 

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 1:49 PM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER l,_(b_)(6_) _______ __. 

Subject: FW: Clea rance Request : Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

~thab)(S) 
~ ---------------------------------~ 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 1:42 PM 
To: Schuster, Rona Id l,_(b""")(-'-6) _________ __, 

Subject: RE : Clearance Request : Disinformation Govern ance Board Charte r 

Sure ca ll anytime 

From: Schuster, Rona ld l~(b_)(6_) _________ -

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 1:38 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l,..,,.(b.,.,.)(6,..,..)-----------, 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request : Disinformation Governance Board Charte r 

Sam, 
Good afternoon. Do you have any time today fo r a ve ry quick ca ll on this? I'm trying to package for 52 

today but need more info fo r Mary Ellen and hi m on this point . Thanks. 
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Best regards, 

Ron 

Ronald K. Schuster 
Senior Counselor, 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 
!<bl(6l I (desk} 
!<bl(6l I (cell} 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l..._(b_)(6_) _________ ____, 

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 6:30 PM 
To: Schuster, Rona ld l..._(b_)(6_) _________ ..., 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinfo rmation Govern ance Board Charter 

Ron - thank you. 

Ava ilable to discuss f urther w ith S2/ Rob/ you as needed. 

Thanks ! 

From: Schuster, Rona ld l..._(b_)(6_) _________ ..., 

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 5 :23 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l .... (b-)(6_) _________ __, 

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Disinformat ion Governance Board Charter 

Sam, 

Good afternoon. I just received th is for s2 clearance and have a auick question on Charter membership. 
l(b)(5) 

I appreciate any insights you can sha re. Thanks in advance for you r assistance. 

Best regards, 

Ron 

Ronald K. Schuster 
Senior Counselor, 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 
!<bl(6l I (desk} 
!(b)(6) I (cell} 
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F . O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY l{b)(6) I l<bV§} 
rom. l( b )(6) 

'-'-· --'---'--'-----~--_ -_ -_ -_-_-_-_-_-_-_-..:::-..:::-..:::;:::.===============--.-----------' 
To: ISABELLA ULLOA '-'-l(b--'-')( ..... 6) _____ _____,11'-'-( b--'-')( ..... 6) ______ __. 

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/03 16:07:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

For awareness. 

Fromfb)(6) ~b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 2:02 PM 
To:fb)(6) l(b)(6) 

Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison ._l(b_)(_6) __________ _, 

Subject: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Sam: 

Attached for your review and clearance, please find a memo and attachments regarding the 
Disinformation Governance Board Charter. 

These documents were drafted by PLCY and OGC for Sl's signature and they have been cleared by: 

• • PRIV (CPO Dupree) - 1/11/22 

• • CBP (DCOS Schorr) -1/12/22 
• • CRCL (COS Abdelal!) -1/12/22 
• • FEMA (COS Coen)-1/12/22 

• • OPA (DAS Bernstein)-1/12/22 
• • S& T (ACOS Mcentee) - 1/12/22 

• • MGMT (DCOS Clayton) - 1/13/22 
• • l&A (ACOS Luke) - 1/14/22 

• • CISA (COS) - 1/21/22 

Please review and provide your clearance by COB Friday, February 4. Let us know if you have any 
questions. 

Respectfully, 

~ 

DAS-HQ ESEC 
Internal Team Lead 
Desk: l{b)(6l I 
Cell: l{bl(6) 

l(b)(6) 
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1226303 / 22-1140 

l!/b)/6) Se d . O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY !(b)(6) 
n er. !(b)(B) .,.__ ~-----,---_ -_ -_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-..:::-..:::-..:::;-;:::.===============--.------~ 

Recipient: ISABELLA ULLOA .,._!(b_...)(_,_6) _____ ____,! !.,._(b_...)(_,_6) ______ __, 

Sent Date: 2022/02/03 16:07:03 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/03 16:07:00 
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SNYDER NATHANIEL b 6 
From: (b)(6) 

MAURER TIM (b)(6) 
To: (b)(6) 

b 6 

PATCH, MILTON !(b)(6) 
CC: !(b)(6) 

kb)(6) 

! !lb\/6\ 

Subject: Re: PLEASE RESPOND: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

Date: 2022/02/03 16:23:58 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks Tim, appreciate the heads up and the support. 
I'm sure Sam and the team will keep you posted. 
Thanks, 
-Nate 
From: MAURER, TIM -l(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 4:22:22 PM 
To: SNYDER, NATHANIEL ~l(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Subject: Re: PLEASE RESPOND: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

Nate, 
FYI, I won ' t be able to join the meeting tomonow but great to see this moving forward. 
Best, 
Tim 
From: SNYDER, NATHANIEL ._l(b-'--)(6-'-) ________ _.. 
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 4:07:14 PM 
To: PATCH, MILTON l(b)(6) I BENDER, ALFRED l(b)(6) I ..-----::...:....!========;--' 
MAURER, TIM l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) I MIRANDA, ,:::..._===============: 
LUIS A l(b)(6) I Spishak, Cynthia l(b)(6) I DOBITSCH, 
STEPHANIE l(b)(6) I Wright, Christopher l(b)(6) I 
COHEN, JOHN l(b)(6) I Saupp, Kevin l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, /============::!., 
ANDREW l(b)(6) I Kolasky, Robert l(b)(6) I Coulter, 
Kathryn l(b)(6) I Cotter, Daniel l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, 
MARSHA l(b)(6) I FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 
l(b)(6) I CARTER, JEFFREY T l(b)(6) I La mote, Jason 
l(b)(6) I Legault, Richard l(b)(6) I FARRO, CARMEN 
l(b)(6) I Hitt, Lucas l(b)(6) I DUPREE, LYNN 
l(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH l(b)(6) I Taylor, Robin 
l(b)(6) I Mina, Peter l(b)(6) I BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN 
l(b)(6) I 

Cc: Beckmann, Luke l(b)(6) I Sterl ing, Brian l._(b_)(6_) ________ _, 
Subject: PLEASE RESPOND: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

Thanks for sending a reminder Milton. 
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As folks here aware, discussions, potential actions, and increased coordination is on an uptick in this 
space. As this area continues to develop, there will be an increased need to hear from you all and to 
convene. 

If you are unable to attend tomorrow, please let us know and if possible please send a designee. 

Thank you, 
-Nate 

From: PATCH, MILTON l._(b_)(6_) _______ __. 

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 3:39 PM 
To: BENDER, ALFRED l(b)(6) I MAURER, TIM l(b)(6) I DASKAL, ~---===========/ 
JENNIFER l(b)(6) I MIRANDA, LUIS A l(b)(6) I Spishak, 
Cynthia l(b)(6) I DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE l(b)(6) I 

Wright, Christopher l(b)(6) I COHEN, JOHN l(b)(6) I 

Saupp, Kevin l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW l(b)(6) I '.============--. 
Kolasky, Robert l(b)(6) I Coulter, Kathryn l(b)(6) I "".===========~ 
Cotter, Dan iel l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA l(b)(6) I ,.....:._--!===========-----' 
FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I CARTER, /============;-' 
JEFFREY T l(b)(6) I Lamote, Jason l(b)(6) I Legau lt, 
Richard l(b)(6) I FARRO, CARMEN l(b)(6) I Hitt, Lucas 
l(b)(6) I DUPREE, LYNN l(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH ...-!===========.-' 
l(b)(6) I Taylor, Robin l(b)(6) I Mina, Peter 
l(b)(6) I PATCH, MILTON l(b)(6) I SNYDER, NATHANIEL 
l(b)(6) I BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN l(b)(6) I 

Cc: Beckmann, Luke l(b)(6) I Sterl ing, Brian l...._(b_)(6_) ________ _. 

Subject: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

Good afternoon, 

Sharing a reminding to make sure everyone can hop on the Disinformation Governance Board Steering 

Group schedu led for Tomorrow Friday February 4th at 10am. Please accept the calendar invite so we 

know who will be in attendance please. 

Milton R. Patch 
Office of Strategy, Pol icy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Secu rity 
l(b)(6) 1 1 l(b)(6) ~--------~ 

SNYDER, NATHANIEL i{b)(6) I kb}/6} 
Sender: \'""(b-)(6..,...) _______ ....,_ _________________ ___, 

Jb)(6) 

MAURER TIM (b)(6) !lb\/6\ I b 6 

Recipient: i--(~.._.)(5 ..... 5) ______ ~-------------------' 

PATCH, MILTON ..._(b.._.)(6 ..... ) ______ ____. 1=,b-H6~) -~1 m 
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(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/02/03 16:23:57 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/03 16:23:58 
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Lerult, Richard l(b)(6) I lrb\/6) 1 m 
l(b)(6) I Ri l'--l(b-'-'--'-6)-----------.-----------------' 

Deloughery, Kathleen ~l(b-)(6-)------~I !/b\/6l 
To: !(b)(6) 

kb)(6) 

Subject: Fwd: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

Date: 2022/02/04 12:53:37 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

FYSA .. . 
Richard Legaul t, Ph.D. 
Deputy DirectOr (A) 
Center for Prevention Programs and Partnerships (CP3) 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
www.dhs.g,ovlcp3 
+ I !lh\/6) I (Office) 

From: PATCH, MILTON l._(b_)(6_) _______ __, 

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 12:51:37 PM 
To: BENDER, ALFRED l(b)(6) I MAURER, TIM l(b)(6) I DASKAL, ...:---==========~ JENNIFER l(b)(6) I MIRANDA, LUIS A l(b)(6) I Spishak, 
Cynthia l(b)(6) I DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE l(b)(6) I 
Wright, Christopher l(b)(6) I COHEN, JOHN l(b)(6) I 
Saupp, Kevin l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW l(b)(6) I 'r==========::::::.... Ko lasky, Robert l(b)(6) I Cou lter, Kathryn l(b)(6) I ~==========~ Cotter, Dan iel l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA l(b)(6) .----"==========.--~ 
FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I CARTER, :=:=========::;~ 
JEFFREY T l(b)(6) I La mote, Jason l(b)(6) I Smis lova, 
Melissa l(b)(6) I Legau lt, Richard l(b)(6) I FARRO, 
CARMEN l(b)(6) I Hitt, Lucas l(b)(6) I DU PREE, LYNN 
l(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH l(b)(6) I Taylor, Robin 
l(b)(6) I Mina, Peter l(b)(6) I PATCH, MILTON 
l(b)(6) I SNYDER, NATHANIEL l(b)(6) I BURRIESCI, KELLI 
ANN l(b)(6) I 

Cc: Beckmann, Luke l(b)(6) I Sterl ing, Brian l~(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Subject: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

Hello everyone, 

Milton R. Patch 
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Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
l(b)(6) 11 .... l(b_)(6_) _______ _. 

Lerult, Richard l(b )(6) I kbl/6) ! l{b")@l 

11'--R~ ......... ~}--------.------------------'I Ri 

Deloughery, Kathleen l,-(b-)(-6)---------,l kbl/6) I R5)@l 

Recipient: 11'--R~"'"'}i-'~}------------.-----------------' 
Sent Date: 2022/02/04 12:53:36 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/04 12:53:37 
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F . DASKAL, JENNIFER !{b)(6) I l<b V§ l I liliilliIJ 
rom. l(b)(6) 

"-· --'---'--'------;..--=-----=-----=-----=-----=-----=-----=-----=-----=-----=-----=-----=-----=-----=-----=-----=-----=----.-~---_-_-_-_-_-~-------------' 
FAUSETT, ANDREW l(b)(6) I kb\/6) I llli1@] 

To: !(b)(6) 
Kb)(6) 

Kronisch Matthew b 6 
(b)(6) 

!<b\/6\ 

Subject: RE: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

Date: 2022/02/04 13:07:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Andy, 

That sounds perfect. 

Jen 

From: FAUSETT, ANDREW 1,_(b_)(6_) ________ _.. 

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 1:04 PM 
To: DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) 

! b 6 

'.============-----, 
Cc: Kronisch, Matthew l(b)(6) I D'Antonio, Christopher ..----------...:._-----------=====:.-------~ 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

Jen, 

j(b)(5) 
I just spoke to Sam and Lucian about th9 

b)(5) 

M 

I 

Let me know if you think my approach is off-base. Otherwise, I'll get to work on this and send 
over to you for review before putting anything into the document. 

Best, 

Andy 

Andrew Fausett 
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Assistant General Counsel for Information Sharing 
U. S. Departmeni-,,.u,L,,J-Lu.u.. ........... 1.1...UJ.....U..,,......_....LJ.L.__ _________ __, 

Office Number: (b)(B) .,._......, ___________ ...,.... ______ ___, 

Secure Number: (b)(B) C) 
Mobile Number: 
..,,.(b.,...,)(6.,,,..) ________ ___._ ..... U=-=.nclassified) 
(b)(B) ecret) 
.,..,...,,,-,-------......... ---rr-e--'cret/ /SCI) 

(he/him/his) 

A Department of Homeland Securi ty attorney prepared this document for internal government use only. The document may qualify as an 
interagency or intra-agency document contain ing del iberative process material. It may also contain confidential attorney-cl ient communications 
re lati ng to a legal matter for which the cl ient has sought professional adv ice. Accordingly, this material may be exempt from release to the publ ic 
under exemption 5 of the Freedom oflnfon11ation Action, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), and should not be shared outside the Department without the 
permission of the Office of the Genera l Counsel. 

From: PATCH, MILTON l._(b"--)(6-"-) _______ __, 
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 12:52 PM 
To: BENDER, ALFRED l(b)(6) I MAURER, TIM l(b)(6) I DASKAL, 
JENNIFER l(b)(6) I MIRANDA, LUIS A ,.,..:l(b:,...)(6,,.,.:)...:.__:==========~I Spishak, 

Cynthia l(b)(6) I DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE l(b)(6) I 
Wright, Christopher l(b)(6) I COHEN, JOHN l(b)(6) I 
Saupp, Kevin l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW l(b)(6) I '.============-. 
Ko lasky, Robert l(b)(6) I Cou lter, Kathryn l(b)(6) I '--;:::============--. 
Cotter, Dan iel l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA l(b)(6) I ~--.!::::::=========,---' 
FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I CARTER, /============:;-' 
JEFFREY T l(b)(6) I Lamote, Jason l(b)(6) I Smislova, 
Melissa l(b)(6) I Legau lt, Richard l(b)(6) I FARRO, 
CARMEN l(b)(6) I Hitt, Lucas l(b)(6) I DUPREE, LYNN 
l(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH l(b)(6) I Taylor, Robin 
l(b)(6) I Mina, Peter l(b)(6) I PATCH, MILTON 
l(b)(6) I SNYDER, NATHANIEL l(b)(6) I BURRIESCI, KELLI 
ANN l(b)(6) I 

Cc: Beckmann, Lu ke l(b)(6) I Sterl ing, Brian l._(b_)(6_) ________ _, 

Subject: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

Hello everyone, 

Please iorn 1t soecific exarples of what you and your offices/components are doind(b)(S) 
rb )(5) _ 1 _______ _ 

Milton R. Patch 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
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..._!(b...._)(6_._) __ ___.l I l(b)(6) 

Se d , DASKAL, JENNIFER !(b)(6) ! !lb\/6\ I l<lillfil] 
n er. ~l(b~)(~6)~----_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-:::::::::::::::::.=------------' 

SETT ANDREW b 6 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2022/02/04 13:07:47 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/04 13:07:00 

M 
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Schuster Ronald b 6 

ESEC-Internal Liaison b 6 !lb\/6\ ! b 6 

AN MARY ELLEN (b)(6) 

OR KIMBERLY b 6 !/b)/6) I b 6 

II Juliana (b)(6) !/b)/6) I b 6 

ESEC, 

SCHMIDT GUSTAV b 6 

REBECCA (b)(6) !lb\/6\ 

(b)(6) !lb\/6\ 

Subject: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/08 15 :41: 15 

Priority: Urgent 

Type: Note 

I b 6 

I b 6 

Good afternoon. Please circulate the Action Memo and attachments to all operat ional components for 
review and comment. Thanks. 

Best regards, 
Ron 

Ronald K. Schuster 
Senior Counselor, 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 
!{b)(6) I (desk) 
!{b)(6) I (cell) 
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To: CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN l(b)(6) I .----============:::::;-' 
Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I Blackwell, Ju liana l(b)(6) I BRAUN, JACOB .-----============,-----' 
l(b)(6) I Schuster, Ronald l(b)(6) I SEYLER-SCHMIDT, 

GUSTA~V-=l(b=)(=6)==.============-l--,BROOKS, REBECCA ._l(b_)(6_) ________ __. 
l(b)(6) I =!(b....,_)(6""") __ __,ll._(b_)(6_) _________ __.I 

Subject: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

DCOS: 

Attached for your and S2's review and clearance, please find a memo and attachments regarding the 
Disinformation Governance Board Charter. 

These documents were drafted by PLCY and OGC for Sl's signature and they have been clea red by: 

• • PRIV (CPO Dupree) - 1/11/22 

• • CBP (DCOS Schorr) - 1/12/22 

• • CRCL (COS Abdelal!) - 1/12/22 

• • FEMA (COS Coen)-1/12/22 

• • OPA (DAS Bernstein) -1/12/22 

• • S& T (ACOS Mcentee) - 1/12/22 

• • MGMT (DCOS Clayton) - 1/13/22 

• • l&A (ACOS Luke) - 1/14/22 

• • CISA (COS) - 1/21/22 

Sam Vinograd says she has already reviewed in her PLCY capacity . 

We are asking for S2's clearance by COB Friday, February 4. 

Let us know if you have any questions. 

Respectfu lly, 
l(b)(6I 

!(b)(6) ! l(b)(6) I 

DHS-HQ ESEC 
Interna l Team Lead 
Desk: !<bl(6l I 
Cell: !(b)(6) 
l(b)(6) 

1226303 / 22-1140 

John Tien 
Deputy Secretary of Homeland Security 
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC 20528 

ternal Liaison (b)(6) 

AN MARY ELLEN b 6 

OR KIMBERLY b 6 

II Juliana (b)(6) 

-SCHMIDT GUSTAV b 6 

Sent Date: 2022/02/08 15:40:41 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/08 15 :41: 15 

!/b\/6\ 

!/b\/6\ ! b 6 

!/b\/6\ I b 6 

!/b\/6\ 

!/b)/6) ! b 6 

!/b)/6) I b 6 

!/b\/6\ ! b 6 

!/b\/6\ I b 6 

Schuster, Ronald !(b)(6) I kbl/6\ 
From: \""(b~)(~6) _______ ___,,__ __________________ __, 

Jb)(6) 

Tien, John l(b)(6) 
To: !(b)(6) 

Kb)(6) 

REBECCA (b)(6) 

I !/b)/6) I Rfil@1 

!/b\/6\ I b 6 

!/b\/6\ I b 6 

!/b\/6\ I b 6 

S b. ct· FOR YOUR INFORMATION ONLY - Info For Awareness: Organizing DHS Efforts to Counter 
u Je • Disinformation 

Date: 2021/09/17 17:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

DHS-001-01617-000319 



S2, 
Good afternoon, sir. BLUF: Attached for your reference is a 14 September 2021 S1 Information 
Memo from PLCY regarding Organizing DHS Efforts to Counter Disinformation. Sam 
Vinof!rad who is a sif!natorv of the document cleared it durinf! the counselor review vrocess. 

b)(5) 
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Jake cleared my transmission of this to you. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Thanks. 

Best regards, 
Ron 

Ronald K. Schuster 
Senior Counselor, 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 
!{b)(6) I (desk} 
!{b){6) I (cell} 

l(b)(6) 
Fro"1 
Sent: Monday, September 13, 202111:24 AM 
To: BRAUN, JACOB l(b)(6) I 

Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I Blackwell, Juliana l(b)(6) I Schuster, 
~Ro_n_a-ld7 l=(b)==(6=) =======---,1 SEYLER-SCH-:-M:-:-:1 o=-=r=-, -::G:-:--U:=sr=-A:-:;::::::(b==)(6;::::) ======-. 
l(b)(6) I BROOKS, REBECCA ~(b_)(6_) ________ _ 
l~(b==)(6=) ======----.:.1 

Subject: Info For Awareness: Organizing OHS Efforts to Counter Disinformation 

DCOS: 

Attached for your and S2's awareness, please find an information memo regarding Organizing OHS 
Efforts to Counter Disinformation. 

No action necessary. This has been packaged concurrently for Sl. 

This document was drafted by PLCY and has been cleared by: 

• • * MGMT - 8/25/21 
• • * PRIV - 8/26/21 
• • * CRCL - 8/26/21 
• • * l&A- 8/26/21 
• • * S& T - 8/27 /21 

• • * CISA - 8/30/21 
• • * OGC (J. Daskal)- 9/7 /21 
• • * FO/Sam Vinograd - 9/13/21 

Let us know if you have any questions. 

Respectfu lly, 
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!(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I 
DHS-HQ ESEC 
Interna l Team Lead 
Desk: !(b)(6) I 
Cell: !(b)(6l 

l(b)(6) 

1220267 / 21-3862 

• Deadline: N/A 
b)(5) 

Schuster, Ronald l<b)(6) !!lb}I§) 
Sender: l,(b)(6) l(b)(6) "'r,~(ttb)~(6~) -------,----L. ________________ ____. 

T,_ie-"-n,-:J-:oh-n-;::!{=b )::::(6=) =====-------.I kbl/6\ 

N JACOB (b)(6) kb)/6\ I b 6 

KS REBECCA (b)(6) kb}/6) I b 6 

Recipient: ~"""---------.-----------------___, 

R-SCHMIDT GUSTAV b 6 

Sent Date: 2021/09/17 17:00:39 

Delivered Date: 2021/09/17 17:00:00 

DHS-001-01617-000322 

kb)/6) I b 6 



VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) ! l<bV§} 
From: l(b)(6) 

"""l(b-'-')( .... 6)----------.---------------------' 

PATCH MILTON (b)(6) !/bl/6) ! b 6 

SNYDER, NATHANIEL l(b)(6) 
CC: l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Notes Disinformation Governance Board Steering Grou 

thx 

Date: 2022/02/11 19:05:04 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

From: PATCH, MILTON l._(b'-)(6..;..) _______ __, 

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 6:42 PM 
To: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA .-l(b-)(6-) ----------.I FALCON, ERIC 

l(b)(6) I 
Cc: SNYDER, NATHANIEL._l(b_)(6_) ________ __, 

Subject: Notes Disinformation Governance Board Steering Grau 

Staffing 
"'""[b-,'!')(5=-e-)----------------------------------, 

Convov 
b)(5) 
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b)(5) 

Ukraine 
(b)(5) 

Milton R. Patch 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Secur ity 

l(b)(6) 1 1 ~l(b_)(6_) ------~ 

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l<b)(6) I !<b)/6) 

Sender: 1-R~}""""~~}'------......---------------' 
CH MILTON (b)(6) 

!<b)/6) I b 6 

Recipient: ~"-'-------........-------------------' 

NATHANIEL (b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/02/11 19:05:03 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/11 19:05:04 

DHS-001-01617-000324 

!<b)/6) I b 6 



Dwork, Samantha Stein !(b)(6) llrb V§} I liliilliIJ 
From: l(b)(6) 

"""l(b-'-')( .... 6)---------~------------------' 

BURRIESCI. KELLI ANN l(b)(6) 
To: !(b)(6) 

kb)(6) 

I !lb\/6) I R5:i@] 

Subject: FW: Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group : Ukra ine 

Date: 2022/02/18 08:20:02 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Good morning DUS Burriesci , 

Is th is 3pm meeting someth ing you plan to attend? 

Samantha (Sam) Dwork 
Specia l Advisor to the Chief of Staff (Temporary Detail) 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
The Department of Homeland Secu rity 
!(b)(6) I 

Dwork, Samantha Stein !(b)(6) 
Sender: ( (b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/02/18 08:20:01 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/18 08:20:02 

b 6 

DHS-001-01617-000325 
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Subject: RE: 4:00 Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

Date: 2022/02/23 18:46:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Yes, thank you. 

Lynn Parker Dupree 
Chief Privacy Officer/Chief FOIA Officer 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office: l(b)(6) I 
Mobile: l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

Visit the Privacy Office at: www.dhs.gov/privacy 

l(b)(6) 
From,_ _____________________ _, 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 1:30 PM 
To: DUPREE, LYNN ._l(b"--)(6~) _______ _,, 

Subject: 4:00 Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

Lynn, 

Should Scott be added to th is invite? 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b"--)(6~) _________ _,, 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 10:04 PM 

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA; Cotter, Daniel; BENDER, ALFRED; MAURER, TIM; DASKAL, JENNIFER; 

M IRANDA, LUIS A; Spishak, Cynth ia; DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE; W right, Christopher; COHEN, JOHN; Saupp, 

Kevin; FAUSETT, ANDREW; Kolasky, Robert; Coulter, Kathryn; ESPINOSA, MARSHA; FALCON, ERIC; 

SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN; CARTER, JEFFREY T; Lamote, Jason; Smislova, Melissa; Legau lt, Richard; Hitt, Lucas; 

DUPREE, LYNN; PECK, SARAH; Taylor, Robin; M ina, Peter; PATCH, M ILTON; SNYDER, NATHANIEL; 

BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN; Beckmann, Luke; Sterl ing, Brian; Schau l, Robert; M ILLONA, EVA; WATERS, ERIN 

Cc: Harrington, Mona; MCCRANIE, REESE A 
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Subject: 4:00 Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 
When: Friday, February 25, 2022 4:00 PM-4:25 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada) . 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Executive Assistant to the Chief Privacy Officer, 
Deputy Chief Privacy Officer and Deputy Chief FOIA Officer 
Privacy Office 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
245 Murray Lane, SW, Mail Stop 0655 
Washington, DC 20528-0655 
Mobile: l(b}(6} I 
E-mail: ._l(b_}(6_} ___________ __. 

(b}(6} !lb\/6\ I b 6 

Recipient: ~~========~-----,.-------------_] (b}(6} 

Sent Date: 2022/02/23 18:46:33 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/23 18:46:00 

DHS-001-01617-000327 



F . PATCH, MILTON l{b)(6) ll!b}/6\ 
rom. l(b)(6) 

..,__ -'---'--'-- .... - _-_----, ---.... - _-_-_-_-_-_-_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_-_-_-_-....:::;;::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::;------------' I kb}/6} I (CTR) l(b)(6) I !lbl/6) I Kbl®] 
To: b 

(b 

Subject: RE: 4:00 Disinformat ion Governance Board Steering Group 

Date: 2022/02/ 24 09:30:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I can take it from here. Thank you 

From: l(b)(6) I l<bl(6) I (CTR) ._l(b_)(6_) __________ __, 

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 9:26 AM 
To: PATCH, MILTON l._(b_)(6_) _______ __, 

Subject: 4:00 Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

Good Morn ing Milton, 

Can you help with this or should I just forward the invite? 

Lynn wants Scott Mathews -l(b_l(_Bl _________ ~l to attend this meeting with her. 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l~(b_)(6_) _________ _ 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 10:04 PM 

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA; Cott er, Daniel; BENDER, ALFRED; MAURER, TIM; DASKAL, JENNIFER; 

M IRANDA, LUIS A; Spishak, Cynth ia; DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE; W right, Ch ri stopher; COHEN, JOHN; Saupp, 

Kevin; FAUSETT, ANDREW; Kolasky, Robert; Coulter, Kathryn; ESPINOSA, MARSHA; FALCON, ERIC; 

SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN; CARTER, JEFFREY T; Lamote, Jason; Smislova, Melissa; Legau lt, Richard; Hitt, Lucas; 

DUPREE, LYNN; PECK, SARAH; Taylo r, Robin; M ina, Peter; PATCH, M ILTON; SNYDER, NATHANIEL; 

BURRIESCI, KE LLI ANN; Beckmann, Luke; Sterl ing, Brian; Scha ul, Robert; M ILLONA, EVA; WATERS, ERIN 

Cc: Harrington, Mona; MCCRANIE, REESE A 

Subject: 4 :00 Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group 

When: Friday, February 25, 2022 4 :00 PM-4:25 PM (UTC-05 :00) Eastern Time (US &Canada) . 

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Topic: 
b)(5) 

Regards, 
l(b)(6) I 
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l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I 
Executive Assistant to the Chief Privacy Officer, 
Deputy Chief Privacy Officer and Deputy Chief FOIA Officer 
Privacy Office 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Mobile: l(b)(6) I 
E-mail: ._l(b_)(6_) ___________ ___, 

Se d . PATCH, MILTON l<bl{6l l!<b)/6\ llnillfilJ 
n er. l ... (b....,)(6""')_ .... - _-----_,---;::..-=,-;..-=..-=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=-.-,.,,.-.,..,.-,.,..-_-_ -_ -__,----------' 

lkb}/6} l (CTR) l(b)(6) H<b)/6) Im 
Recipient: 1-'-(b..,..)(6..,_) ________ __, _____________ __, 

b 6 

Sent Date: 2022/02/24 09:30:07 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/24 09:30:00 

DHS-001-01617-000329 



r') I l!b\16\ , UWii[J 
From: l'--(b-'-')(6 ..... ) ______ __, __________________ __. 

(b)(6) 

ESEC-Internal Liaison (b)(6) 
To: b 6 

(b)(6) 

!lbl/6\ 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/24 15:52:46 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

I'll check with Tim/ Sam about the playbook. 

From: ULLOA, !SABELLA .__l(b_)(6_) _______ _. 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 3:45 PM 
To: Blackwell, Jul iana l(b)(6) I Schuster, Rona ld 

I b 6 

l(b)(6) ~b)(6) I CALLAHAN, MARY 

ELLE N .__l(b_)(6_) ____ -;:::=====:!...I F....;a_u~q_;_u_;_et..:...1 _St....;e.!,.p_h,;_an---:.ie .__l(b_)(6_) _________ __,I 
Cc: ESEC-lnternal liaison l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I BRAUN, JACOB l(b)(6) I SEYLER-SCHMIDT, 
GUSTAV l(b)(6) I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 
,_....:.---==========::;-------' 
..... l(b_)(6_) --.=======:!...I B_R_O_O_K~S,_,REBECCA ..... l(b_)(6_) _______ __.I (b) (6) 
(b) (6) . l(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE 
~~---=========;;::;------' 
l(b)(6) I Wa les, Brandon l(b)(6) I Chalkley, Marie 
~ ==========::;--' ...----=========:;;------' 
l(b)(6) I MAURER, TIM l(b)(6) I SHAH, SARASWATI 
~=========;-' 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Govern ance Board Charter 

The attached is good to go to Sl . Please package for him today. Please also check to ensure that the 
attachment with the Ukraine playbook is the most current version -Tim and/or Sam, can confirm . Thank 
you. 

Isa 

From: Blackwell, Jul iana l.__(b_)(6_) _________ __, 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 5:26 PM 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA l(b)(6) I Schuster, Ronald l.__(b_)(6_) ________ __, 
1,.,,..(b"""')(6,,.,..) _ __:_ ___ ..===========================--,I CALLA HAN, MA RY ELLEN 

l(b)(6) I Fauquet, Stephan ie l(b)(6) 
Cc: ESEC-lnternal liaison l(b)(6) I O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 
l(b)(6) I BRAUN, JACOB l(b)(6) I SEYLER-SCHMIDT, 

..,,..G.,..,,u,,,_s_TA_v_.,!l=(bl=(B=l ============--.I BROOKS, REBECCA ..... l(b_l(B_l _______ __. 
l(b)(6) I CANEGALLO, KR ISTIE 

l:=(b=)(6=)=========~__,I Wales, Brandon .__l(b_)(_6) _________ __.I Chalk ley, Marie 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE : Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 
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SHAH, SARASWATI !(b)(6) ilfb\/6} 
From: l(b)(6) 

r-l(b-'-')( .... 6)-------....-----------------------' 

REZMOVIC JEFFREY (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
To: CANEGALLO KRISTIE b 6 

(b)(6) 

!lblf6l 

!lbl/6l 

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/24 14: 12: 24 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Fysa 

From: SHAH, SARASWATI 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:07 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l..,,.(b.,..,)(6""")----------, 

Subject: FW: Clearance Request : Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

The latest from Sunday. 

From: O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY l~(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2022 11:41 AM 
To: SHAH, SARASWATI l(b)(6) 
Cc: ULLOA, !SABELLA ..,,.l(b-=)(6;::::)========;-~ 

Subject: RE: Clearance Request : Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Yes, S2 cleared on the 17th . 

We are asking for DCOS/COS review. I have attached the clearance request. 

Kim 

From: SHAH, SARASWATI l._(b_)(6_) ________ __. 

Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2022 11:34 AM 
To: O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY l ... (b-)(6_) ________ ___, 

Cc: ULLOA, I SABELLA ._l(b_)(6_) _______ __. 

I b 6 

! b 6 

Subject: Fwd: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Did this move from 52's office Kim? If not, I can ping MEC. 

Sara Shah 
Special Assistant to the Secretary 
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

Subject: FW: [ For Review] Disinfo Steering Group meeting 

Date: 2022/02/14 19: 19: 11 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

l !/b)/6) 

I am going to designate a member of my team to coord inate on inputs for outreach to external 

counterparts if that works for you then we can review the spreadsheet together - is there someone on 

your team that can review the spreadsheet/ keep track? 

From: Kozey, Elizabeth .... l(b_)(_6) _________ __. 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 3:10 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l.-(b-)(6_) _________ __,I 

Cc: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I SNYDER, NATHANIEL 

l(b)(6) I PATCH, MILTON ..... l(b_)(6_) ______ _.. 

Subject: RE: [For Review] Disinfo Steering Group meeting 

Recommend~l(b_)(6_) __ ~I-l(b_)(6_) ______ ~I .... l(b_)(6_) ___ __, 

Liz Kozey 
Senior Advisor (detailee) 
Office of Counterterrorism and Threat Prevention 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
Department of Homeland Securi~ 
Office: !(b)(6) 11 Cell: !.,,..(b.,.,,)(6,....iT---,I 
Email: l(b)(6) I 1 .... l(b_)(6_) _______ _.I I l(b)(6) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ ~ 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 3:07 PM 
To: Kozey, Elizabeth l(b)(6) 

~~=========:!...., 
Cc: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I SNYDER, NATHANIEL 

l(b)(6) I PATCH, MILTON ..... l(b_)(6_) ______ _.. 

Subject: RE: [For Review] Disinfo Steering Group meeting 

This is great -who do you recommend in CTET we list as a POC? 

Sam 

From: Kozey, Elizabeth .... l(b_)(_6) _________ __. 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 3:01 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l.-(b-)(6_) _________ __, 
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Cc: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I SNYDER, NATHANIEL 
l(b)(6) I PATCH, MILTON .... l(b_)(6_) _______ __. 
Subject: FW: [For Review] Disinfo Steering Group meeting 

Hi Sam, 
In response to your request below, please see t he attached document for consideration . The proposed 
feedback items are also listed below for conven ience. 

(b)(5) 

In regards to your f irst question be lowJ°/\O/ ~eached out to IT and unfortunately they are not 
able to provide a solution at this time; however, the CTET team is ava ilable to consolidate all input into 
one document if that wou ld be helpful. 

R, 
Liz 

Liz Kozey 
Senior Advisor (detailee) 
Office of Counterterrorism and Threat Prevention 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
Department of Homeland Security 
Office: !<b}/6} 11 Cell: ! .... /b_}(_.6}'----. 

Email f~b-)(6_) ---------------~I I l(b)(6) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l...._(b""")(6-'-) _________ ___, 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 9:03 AM 
To: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I SNYDER, NATHANIEL 

I:=:(b=)(6=)=========.----'I Kozey, Elizabeth l._(b_)(6_) ________ __.I PATCH, MILTON 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: Disinfo Steering Group meeting 

Hi - at the disinformation governance board steering group meeting, I ind icated that I wou ld circulate a 
document that individuals could pile onto with tech sector/ externa l engagements. 

As we need it to be accessible to components : 
1. • Is there any kind of share point that components can access if they request access 
2. • Can you kindly propose what information we want fol ks to share (name of outreach partner; 

topic; date of meeting?) 
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If you could send me feedback on this today I would appreciate it. 

Sam 

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) 
Sender: l(b)(6) 

'-· ------;:.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-::.-=----,--,---_ -_ -_ -----_,------------' 
DASKAL, JENNIFER!(b)(6) !!/b\/6\ l!(b}@l 

l!/b)/6) 

Recipient: l(b)(6) 
l'--kb .... )( ...... 6)-----------.--------------------' 

Sent Date: 2022/02/14 19: 19: 10 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/14 19: 19: 11 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/DELIBERATIVE 

cuar cer 

b)(5) 

DHS-001 -01617-000335 



Page 091 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000336 



Page 092 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000337 



Page 093 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000338 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/DELIBERATIVE 

I 
(b)(5) 

DHS-001 -01617-000339 



Page 095 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000340 



Page 096 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000341 



Page 097 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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I (b)(5) 

U CLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
PREDECISIO AL//DELIBERA TIVE 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
\ V.-1s hington, DC 20528 

December 29, 2022 

ACTIO 

MEMORA DUM FOR THE SECRETARY 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Robert Silvers 
Under Secretary 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

Je1mifcr Daskal 
Acting Principal Deputy General Counsel 

-rb_)(_5_) -------~lvernance Board Charter 

DHS-001 -01617-000343 



Page 099 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000344 



Page 100 

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

'Governance Board Charter 

U CLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
PREDECISJO AL//DELIBERA TIVE 

DHS-001 -01617-000346 



Page 102 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000347 
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

The Disinformation Governance Board 

Charter 

DHS-001 -01617-000349 



Page 105 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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Page 106 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000351 
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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FALCON, ERIC!(b)(6) I !fbV§l 
From: l(b)(6) 

l'--l(b-'-')( ..... 6)--------.-----------------------' 

DASKAL, JENNIFER l(b)(6) 
To: !(b)(6) 

kb)(6) 

l!/b)/6) 

!lb\/6\ ! b 6 

l'---'-'--'---------..-------------------'M 
CC: =-'-'-------.----....__ ___ __,kb}/6) 

Subject: Re: Disinfo board 

Date: 2022/02/01 18:09:29 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks, Jen! 
From: DASKAL, JENN IFER l-(b_)(6_) ________ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 5:59 :46 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I 

!lb\/6\ 

! b 6 

I b 6 

Cc: l(b)(6) I !<b}(6} ll(b)(6) I Cha lkley, Marie l(b)(6) I ...-...:.!:::=========::;-' '--;::==========::!...., 
Gi lmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) I McCleary, Stephen l-(b_)(6_) _________ ~1 
Subject: RE : Disinfo board 

Eric, 

Back to you. 

Thank you! 

Jen 

From: FALCON, ERIC 1,_(b_)(6_) ______ ____, 

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 5:03 PM 
To: DASKAL, JENN IFER l(b)(6) I 

,.!===========;' 
Cc: l(b)(6) I =!{b_..)(6~);:::::::!ll(~b),;.;,(6~) ========..II Cha lkley, Marie '-;l(b=)(6=)=========L..,I 

Gi lmer, Chadwick l(b)(6) I McCleary, Stephen 1,_(b_)(6_) _________ ......,I 

Subject: FW: Disinfo board 

Jen, 

DHS-001-01617-000353 



Can you please add your digital signature to the attached, now that Rob has signed? From there, we w ill 
route the entire package to ESEC. 

Thanks, 
Eric 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 4:29 PM 

To: FALCON, ERIC l._(b_)(6_)--.=======!...:I D_A...:.S __ KA __ L:.:.'..:..J E~N--,NI FER ._l(b_)(6_) ________ ..., 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I '-;:::============/ 
Cc: BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN l(b)(6) I Cha lkley, Marie 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Disinfo board 

See attached - thank you ! 

From: FALCON, ERIC l._(b_)(6_) ______ __. 

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 9:11 PM 

To: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6;:::)=========l...:.D_A..:.S ___ KA~L, JENNIFER ._l(b_)(6_) ________ ...., 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I 

Cc: BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN l(b)(6) I Cha lkley, Marie 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Disinfo board 

Rob-

Please see attached the PDF of the Disinfo board charte r Act ion Memo for you r digita l signature. Once 
you have signed, please send the updated fi le here so Jen can add her signature in. From there, we' ll 
route the whole package to ESEC. 

Fina l documents in the package, as prepared by PLCY Exec Sec, can be found at the link be low 
(documents 1-4): 

~ Folder icon Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Eric 

From: FALCON, ERIC l~(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 8:27 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER .... l(b_)(6_) ________ ..., 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTH'-A-;=l(b=)(6;::::)=======---,I 

Cc: BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN l(b)(6) I Cha lkley, Marie 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Disinfo board 

Yes- working w ith our Exec Sec to set up the digital signature. 

DHS-001 -01617-000354 



From : SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 8:03:51 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFER ._l(b_)(6_) ________ _. 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I 

Cc: BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN l(b)(6) I Chalkley, Marie 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Disinfo board 

Thanks. Can I sign digitally as I w ill be on the road . Thanks and appreciate it. 

From: FALCON, ERIC l._(b_)(6_) ______ __, 

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 5:57 PM 

To: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6;:::)=========I_D_A...:..S __ KA_;L, JENNIFER ._l(b_)(6_) ________ _. 
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I 
Cc: BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN l(b)(6) I Chalkley, Ma rie 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Disinfo board 

All-please see attached fina l, clean vers ions of the ent ire package. Jen and Sam both indicated these 
are good to go, and reflects Jen's suggested edit to the charter that we discussed offline. 

I will work w it h the Exec Sec team to get th is packaged up fo r signature. 

From: FALCON, ERIC 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 4:59 PM 

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

Thanks, Rob. Please see updated versions of the Action Memo and Charter to address your comment 
and fix a few formatting inconsistencies. 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 4:38 PM 
I VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA To: DASKAL, JENN IFER l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) I FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I 
Cc: BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN l(b)(6) I Chalkley, Marie 
.------------__:_-----====.---------' 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: Disinfo board 

Hi all. Please see my f inal edits to the disinfo board charter and action memo. Please get any fi na l 

comments in asap and let's wrap th is. Note that I added .... l(b_)(5_) ______________ __, 

rb)(5) f hank you so much - this is all great work. 

DHS-001 -01617-000355 



FALCON, ERIC!(b)(6) lktil(~l 
Sender: l(b)(6) 

"""l(b-'-')( .... 6)--------,-----------

DASKAL JENNIFER (b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/02/01 18:09:25 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/01 18:09:29 

ktiH6l 

ktiH6l 

ktiH6l 

kti}<G} 

kti}/6\ 
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

Je1mifer Daskal 
Acting Principal Deputy General Counsel 

MDM Governance Board Charter 

DHS-001 -01617-000357 
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of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000359 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/DELIBERATIVE 
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~b)(5) lGovernance Board Charter 
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of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000362 



From: VIN0GRAD, SAMANTHA l{b)(6) ::-::::'..:::..:::_-_-_-_-_-_-_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -~--' 
To: BURRIESO, KELLI ANN l~(b~)(~6>~------~ 

Date: 2022/02/03 09: 14:30 

Priority: Normal 

Type: SkypeTeams.Message 

disinformation governance board 
Sender: VINOGRAD,SAMANTHA ~!(b-)(-6)--------~ 

::· .=,::..:::..:::_-_-_-_-_-_-_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_,--' 
Recipient: BURRIESO, KELLI ANN l~(b~)(~6)~------~ 

Sent Date: 2022/02/03 09: 14:30 

DHS-001-01617-000363 



VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) ! kbV§} 
From: l(b)(6) 

"""l(b-'-')( .... 6)----------.---------------------' 

SILVERS ROBERT (b)(6) 

Subject: Fwd: Jankowicz Nina - Ethics Pre-Vet Quest ions 

Date: 2022/02/17 21:50:03 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

FYI will keep this moving so that we are on track. 

!/b)/6) ! b 6 

!/b)/6) ! b 6 

Still no word on the charter will ping the FO again tom01Tow. 

Frotj._(b_)(6_) ________________ __, 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 7:01 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 

Cc: l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I I~ -1(b_)(6~) -~ 

Subject: Jankowicz Nina - Ethics Pre-Vet Questions 

Good Evening Ms. Vinograd, 

I am part of the team of attorneys conducting eth ics pre-vetting of Ms. Nina Jankowicz. I am reaching 
out because I understand that you are Ms. Jankowicz's prospective first-line supervisor and may have 
relevant information that can help us. 

b)(5) 

DHS-001-01617-000364 



b)(5) 

Thanks for your time. 

Attorney-Advisor 
Ethics &Compliance Law Division 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

rb)(6) i 

VINOGRAD SAMANTHA b 6 
Sender: (b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/02/17 21:50:00 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/17 21: 50: 03 

DHS-001 -01617-000365 
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From: QUINN, KEVIN l(b)(6) 
"-· --'---'--'~'---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-' ___ ~ 

To: MATTHEWS, TARA l~(b~)(~6)~-------~ 

Date: 2022/01/1112:40:43 

Priority: Normal 

Type: SkypeTeams.Message 

~is specifically mentioned in this Disinformation Governance Board Draft Charter that I 
reviewed yesterday. 

Sender: QUINN, KEVIN .. l(b'"")('""'6,.,,)':..-;,-:..--::..--::..-:..-:..-:..-:..-:..-:..-:..-=----. 
Recipient: MATTHEWS, TARA ..._l(b.._)(..._6).._ _______ __. 

Sent Date: 2022/01/11 12:40:43 

DHS-001-01617-000366 
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DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

b)(5) 

DHS-001 -01617-000377 



Page 133 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000378 



Page 134 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000379 



b)(5) 
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Disinformation Governance Board; 
Governing Principles 
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CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN !{b)(6) !kbJf6J 
From: l(b)(6) 

"""l(b-'-')( .... 6)--------....-----------------------' 

Schuster Ronald (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: 52 LIST 

Date: 2022/02/17 11:29:59 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

!/b)/6) I b 6 

!/b\/6\ ! b 6 

I told Kim about the CFIUS paper that, given s2 travel, we wont be able to review the package until 
Tuesday. Hopefully we will get clearance from the counselors by Tuesday morning, and ESEC can bring 
the document down then. No rush before then. Thanks. 

Mary Ellen Callahan 

Chief of Sta ft Office of the Deputy Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: Schuster, Rona ld l'""(b.;..)(6....;.) _________ ...., 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 11:27 AM 
To: l(b)(6) i !{b)(6l I l(b)(6) ';=::::;===========-----, 
Cc: ESEC-lnternal Liaison l(b)(6) I CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN 
l,.::..(b.:..:,)(6,::..) ~~...:..:.......:..:....::.:...::..:..::....::.._-=::=====,----------' 

Subject: RE: S2 LIST 

Thanks, !{b)(6) I I just sent a gentle reminder to 52 that his clearance of the Disinformation Governance 
Board Charter pends. Hopefully, will have that cleared by the end of the day. 

Ronald K. Schuster 
Senior Counselor, 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
Denartment o ~ Homeland Security 

(b)(B) desk) 

cell) 

DHS-001-01617-000403 



From: .... l(b_)(_6) __ ~1 l<bl(6) I .... l(b_)(_6) _________ _, 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 11:17 AM 
To: Schuster, Rona ld l(b)(6) '----;::::==========--------. 
Cc: ESEC-1 nternal Liaison .... l(b_)(_6) __________ ___. 

Subject: RE: S2 LIST 

Good morning Ron, 

The on ly item I am currently tracking is the Disinformation Governance Board Charter. As a heads up, we 
received a CFIUS case yesterday that must be signed by S2 NLT next Tuesday, February 22. It is currently 
with Tim Maurer for clearance; as soon as we receive his clearance we will send it your way. 

As always, please let us know if there is anyth ing we can do to assist. 

Warm regards, 

..... l(b_)(6_) _ _,I l._(b_)(6_) __ _, 

Office of the Executive Secretary 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

l(b)(6) ~£b)(6) ~c) 
l(b)(6) 

From: Schuster, Rona ld l._(b""")(6-'-) _________ ...., 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 11:11 AM 
To: l(b)(6) i !{b)(6l I l(b)(6) 

'i==::;==========----. 
Cc: ESEC-1 nternal Liaison ._l(b"'"')(-'6) __________ ___. 

Subject: S2 LIST 

Good morning, !{bl(6} I Please let me know what items currently pend S2 clearance? Thanks. 

Best regards, 
Ron 

Ronald K. Schuster 
Senior Counselor, 
Office of the Deputy Secretary 
De artment o Homeland Security 

(b)(B) esk) 

ell) 

111tillfil] CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN !(b)(6) 
Sender: rb)(6) 

'--------;=========:;-;:k=b)=/6=\==:::;-1;:::b= 6::;----------' 

ikbl/6) 

DHS-001 -01617-000404 



-Internal Liaison b 6 

HAN MARY ELLEN b 6 

Sent Date: 2022/02/17 11: 29: 57 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/17 11: 29: 59 

DHS-001 -01617-000405 
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FYI 

Subject: FW: 22-1140 - Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Date: 2022/02/27 14:04:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

From: ULLOA, ISABELLA ._l(b_)(6_) _______ __, 

Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2022 1:57 PM 
To: O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY 1 ..... (b-)(6_) ________ __, 

Subject: RE: 22-1140 - Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

!lrb}/6\ 

Thank you. I had several edits. Wou ld be good to ensure RCA reflects when DCOS/COS edits are made. 
No biggie on th is one. 

From: O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY l._(b_)(6_) _________ _, 

Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2022 1:26 PM 
To: ULLOA, !SABELLA ._l(b_)(6_) _______ _, 

Subject: 22-1140 - Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

Se d . O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY !(b )(6) I !<b)/6) I liiillfilJ 
n er. !.._(b.._.)(""'B) ____ ,..,,.-.,....,- .,.,.-_-_____________ -_-_-_-_-_-.:...:;--;:.-=,-:;.::.::.::.::.::.::.::.::.::.::.::.::.::.::.::.::.-=,-----' 

Juliana Blackwell .._(b..,..)(,....6).,.,...... ______ _._...,....,.,__--.-._~ __ __. 

R . . t et Ste hanie (b)(6) ec1p1en: 
i--->,.,.._.---------,...-----------------' 

Sent Date: 2022/02/27 14:04: 12 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/27 14:04:00 

DHS-001 -01617-000418 
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R 

• * * • * * * 
*****••· • • * * • .. • 

D 
Lynn Parker Dupree 

Chief Privacy Officer/ 

Chief FOIA Officer 

Daily Briefing Book 

Friday, February 11, 2022 
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Friday, February 11, 2022 

NOTE: Out of the office 

4:30pm - 5:00pm 

Chief Privacy Officer I 
Chief FOIA Officer 
Briefing Book 

• Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group via MS Teams 

DHS-001-01617-000451 
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From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l{b)(6) ~-=· ==.::::.::::.::::.::::.::::.::::.::::.::::~-----' 
To: PATCH, MILTON ~!(b~)(~6) ______ ~ 

Date: 2022/02/10 22:27:09 

Priority: Normal 

Type: SkypeTeams.Message 

If your schedule allows would love you to join the disinformation governance board meeting 
and to come sit with me during the Michigan delegation brief ( both only if of interest to you ) 

Sender: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) I 
Recipient: PATCH, MILTON ..,_l( b--'-"')( ..... 6) ______ __. 

Sent Date: 2022/02/10 22:27:09 

DHS-001-01617-000456 



VIN0GRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) 
From: l(b)(6) 

r-l(b-'-')(--'6)----------.---------------------' 

! l<bV§} 

Kozey. Elizabeth l(b)(6) 
To: !(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

l j<b\/B) lkfil@J 

SIKORSKYJ LUOAN b 6 !/b)/6) ! b 6 

NATHANIEL (b)(6) 

!/b)/6) I b 6 

Subject: RE: [ For Review] Disinfo Steering Group meeting 

Date: 2022/02/14 18:05:27 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Thanks all - I wi ll ema il folks tonight 

From: Kozey, Elizabeth ~l(b_)(_6) _________ ~ 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 3:10 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l...,,.(b.,...,.)(6,.,...)-----------.I 

Cc: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I SNYDER, NATHANIEL 
l(b)(6) I PATCH, MILTON ~l(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Subject: RE: [For Review] Disinfo Steering Group meeting 

Recommend b)(B) 

Liz Kozey 
Senior Advisor (detailee) 
Office of Counterterrorism and Threat Prevention 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

g;Ftl~ of Horoela~e~F~~cy 

Emait: 1!_b1\'6) I 1.__l(b"'"")(-'6) _______ _,I I l(b)(6) 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b-'-)(6-'-) _________ ____. 

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 3:07 PM 
To: Kozey, Elizabeth l(b)(6) 
Cc: SIKORSKYJ, LUCIA ..... N'l(==b):::;:(6=) ========-,I SNYDER, NATHANIEL 

l(b)(6) I PATCH, MIL TON ._l(b-'-)(6-'-) _______ __. 

Subject: RE: [For Review] Disinfo Steering Group meeting 

This is great - who do you recommend in CTET we list as a POC? 

DHS-001 -01617-000457 



VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) 
From: l(b)(6) 

r-l(b-'-')(--'6)----------.---------------------' 

! l<bV§} 

b)(6) 6) 

Subject: RE: Jankowicz Nina - Ethics Pre-Vet Questions 

Date: 2022/02/17 20:39:40 

Due Date: 2022/02/16 19:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Would love to speak tomorrow - thank you. 

Looping in Milton to schedule 

Fro~(b)(6) 1)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 7:01 PM 

!lb\(6) ! b 6 

! b 6 

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA 1.-(b-)(6_) _________ __,I 
Cc: l(b)(6) I !(b)(6) ll(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I l={b"""){6..._l _ _. 

l(b)(6) I 
Subject: Jankowicz Nina - Ethics Pre-Vet Questions 

Good Evening Ms. Vinograd, 

I am part of the team of attorneys conducting ethics pre-vetting of Ms. Nina Jankowicz. I am reaching 
out because I understand that you are Ms. Jankowicz's prospective first-line supervisor and may have 
relevant information that can help us. 

b)(5) 

DHS-001 -01617-000458 



(b)(5) 

Thanks for your time. 

Attorney-Advisor 
Eth ics &Compliance Law Division 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

l(b)(6) I 

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) i kbl/6) 
Sender: \l'::'(b~)(~6) ________ _,_ _________________ _.. 

Jb )(6) 

b)(6) i::;,bi..;6::.;._ _______ IJ!:k~b):!:<!/6=) ===JI i.;::b~6~-------, 

MILTON (b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/02/17 20:39:39 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/17 20:39:40 

!ib\/6\ 

!ib\/6\ 

DHS-001 -01617-000459 

I b 6 

! b 6 



I !fbV§l ... ~b-)(6~)---~~)(6) 

From; 1-:{b)'-'--~~)'-------..------------------' 
PATCH, MILTON l(b)(6) 

To: !(b)(6) 
kb)(6) 

Subject: Signed Disinfo Charter 

Date: 2022/03/02 12:59:28 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Signed charter docs attached. 

Special Assistant 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

m:fb)(6) I o~fb)_(6_) ----~ 

lkbl/6) 

~
b )(6) Hlbl/6) I lfliiifilJ 

Sender: li==c2======--.--------------------_J 
Jb)(6) 

PATCH, MILTON !(b)(6) 

Recipient: IR~½~} l(b)(6)I 

lkbl/6) ll<fil@l 

Sent Date: 2022/03/02 12:59:21 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/02 12:59:28 

DHS-001-01617-000460 



~b)(6) b)(6) ! !/b\/6} 
From: 11'--(b-'-')(6 ..... ) ______ __, __________________ ____, 

l(b)(6) 

PATCH, MILTON l(b)(6) 
To: !(b)(6) 

kb)(6) 

!lbl/6) ! b 6 

Subject: RE: Jankowicz Nina • Ethics Pre-Vet Questions 

Date: 2022/02/18 09:31:48 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Milton, 

12:00 is good, thanks. 

Attorney-Advisor 

Eth ics &Compliance Law Division 

Office of the General Counsel 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

fb )(6) I 

From: PATCH, MILTON l._(b_)(6_) _______ __, 

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 8:38 AM 

lkbl/6) 

!lbl/6\ ! b 6 

To: l(b)(6) I !{b){6l I l(b)(6) 
Cc: l(b)(6) I ;::!{b=)(6:::::)=::..;= l;;;l(b;::;:)(?:c'6)=========---,I l(b)(6) I l={b..._){6 ..... l _ _, 

l(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: Jankowicz Nina - Ethics Pre-Vet Questions 

Good Morning l(b)(6) 

Would 12, 3 work for you today? 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ ____, 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 9:50 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I !{bl(6l I l(b)(6) 
Cc: l(b)(6) l;::!{b=l(6:::::):=.=;;:;ll(;=:;:b):;;;(6:=) ========----,I l(b)(6) I !{bl(6l 

l(b)(6) I PATCH, MILTON l(b)(6) I 
Subject: Re: Jankowicz Nina - Eth ics Pre-Vet Questions 

Thank you -

DHS-001 -01617-000461 



Looping in Milton to find time for us tomorrow. 

Froml(b)(6) ,,_(b_)(_6) _________ __, 

Sent: 1 n □ rsoay, Feoruary 17, 2022 7:01:11 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I 

.----=============;-;::. 
;::Cc:.::....!::l(b=)(=6)====~1 l=<b:::l(6=l ==:::::::..i;ll(~b)~(6:....) _________ ____JI l(b)(6) I =lrb...,_l(6"""l _ __, 

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

~b)(6) I 

DHS-001 -01617-000462 



[(b)(6) 
lkb}/6} 11,iilifil] 

Sender: ](b)(6) 
l'--kb .... )( ...... 6)---------,-----------------------' 

Sent Date: 2022/02/18 09:31:44 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/18 09:31:48 

!/b\/6\ 

!/b\/6\ 

!/b\/6\ 

DHS-001-01617-000463 

! b 6 

! b 6 



F . PATCH, MILTON !{b)(6) I l<bV§} I WillIDl 
rom. l(b)(6) 

"-· --'--'--''--------;..-=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=-.-~ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_-_-....:;------------' 
JANKOWICZ, NINA l(b)(6) lkb\/6) l[(ij'}@l 

To: l(b)(6) 

Subject: Disinformation Governance Board_ Board Member & Steering Group Designee from (1-7) (1).xlsx 

Date: 2022/03/30 09:55:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

CBP was the latest to send me their informat ion. 

Se d . PATCH, MILTON !(b)(6) jkb}/6} 111iill'fil] 
n er. l{b)(B) 

"----'--'--''-------;.-=--:;-=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=-,-..,,. -...,.... -= -_-_ -----~------------' 
JANKOWICZ, NINA l(b)(6) lkb}/6) lf@6I] 

Recipient: 1 .... (b-)(-6) _________________________ _____. 

Sent Date: 2022/03/30 09:55:46 

Delivered Date: 2022/03/30 09:55:00 

DHS-001-01617-000464 



F . PATCH, MILTON !{b)(6) 
rom. l(b)(6) 

y~(b)(6) 

Subject: Distro List 

Date: 2022/02/24 13: 13:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Second Distro 
Group name: Disinformation Governance Board 
Owner of Distro: Samantha Vinograd 
Attendees: 

I lrbV§} 

;:.C.::.ot:..:t.:.:er~, .::.D.::.a:.:.:n i.::.e~I l(=b):::::(6=) ==;-_____ _.I B;.:E:.:...N:..:D_:E.:..:R:..:, A...:.:L::.F.:..:R.::.ED=--=l(b:::::)(=6)==:::;-------'I MAU RE R, Tl M 
l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENNIFERl(b)(6) I MIRANDA, LUIS A 
';=:========----, '--.===========c...----, 
j(b)(6) I Spishak, Cynthia l(b)(6) I DOBITSCH, STEPHANIE 
I===========:!.. 
l(b)(6) I Wright, Christopher l(b)(6) I COHEN, JOHN 
l=l(b=)(6,;a=)=======;-I S-a-u-pp__,, Kevin l(b)(6) I FAUSETT, ANDREW 

\=l(b=)(===6)=======---.I Kolasky, Robert l(b)(6) I Coulter, Kathryn 

l(b)(6) I ESPINOSA, MARSHA l(b)(6) I FALCON, ERIC 
:=l(b==)(6==) =======;I-s-1K__.ORSKYJ, LUCIAN l(b)(6) I CARTER, JEFFREY T 

l(b)(6) I La mote, Jason l(b)(6) I Smislova, Melissa ';:=============:;--' 
l(b)(6) I Legault, Richard l(b)(6) I Hitt, Lucas 
:=l(b=)(6==)=======,I-D_U_.PREE, LYNN l(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH 

l(b)(6) I Taylor, Robin l(b)(6) I Mina, Peter 
';:::l(b=)(6==)========,I PATCH, MILTON l(b)(6) I SNYDER, NATHANIEL 

l(b)(6) I BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN l(b)(6) I Beckmann, Luke 
\=l(b=)(6===)==========.I Sterl ing, Brian l(b)(6) I Schaul, Robert 

l(b)(6) I MILLONA, EVA l(b)(6) I WATERS, ERIN 
l:=(b==)(6==) ======;--..... 

Milton R. Patch 

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
U.S. Department of Homeland Secur ity 

~b)(6) I ~l(b_)(6_) -----~ 

Se d . PATCH, MILTON !(b)(6) 
n er. l(b)(6) 

Recipientf-b_)(6_) ______ ~ 

Sent Date: 2022/02/24 13: 13:32 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/24 13:13:00 

DHS-001-01617-000465 

jkb}/6} 



(b)(5) 

UNCLASSIFlEO//FOR O Fl CLAL US E ONLY 
PRE-DECISIONAL/0 LIB •RATIV 

The Disinformation Governance Board 

PRE-DECISIONAUDELIBERA TIVE 

DHS-001-01617-000466 



Page 222 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000467 



Page 223 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000468 



Page 224 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000469 



Date: 25 January 2022 

Department of Homeland 
Security 

F()R 9FFl61.0.L USE ()NL¥ 

THE ATTACHED MATERIALS CONTAIN DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND 
SECURITY INFORMATION THAT IS ''FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY," OR OTHER 

TYPES OF SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION REQUIRING 
PROTECTION AGAINST UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. THE ATTACHED 

MATERIALS WILL BE HANDLED AND SAFEGUARDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
DHS MANAGEMENT DIRECTIVES GOVERNING PROTECTION AND 

DISSEMINATION OF SUCH INFORMATION. 

AT A MINIMUM, THE ATTACHED MATERIAL WILL BE DISSEMINATED ONLY 
ON A \\NEED TO KNOW" BASIS AND WHEN UNATTENDED, WILL BE STORED 

IN A LOCKED CONTAINER OR AREA OFFERING SUFFICIENT PROTECTION 
AGAINST THEFT, COMPROMISE, INADVERTENT ACCESS AND 

UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE. 





(b)(5) 

UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE O~JLY 

Department of Homeland Security 

Ukraine Mis-Dis-Mal-Information Tabletop Exercise 

Tuesday, January 25, 2022 

QUICK LOOK REPORT 

1 

UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE O~JLY 

DHS-001 -01617-000472 



Page 228 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000473 



Page 229 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000474 



Page 230 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000475 



Page 231 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000476 



Page 232 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000477 



Page 233 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000478 



Page 234 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000479 



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



nuc_nn1 _n1 ,,. 7_nnn• ,,. 



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

DHS-001 -01617-000482 



Page 238 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000483 



Page 239 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000484 



Page 240 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000485 



Page 241 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000486 



Page 242 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000487 



(b)(5) 

FOUO / UNCLASSIFIED 

Disinformation Governance Board 
DHS MDM Capabilities Review 

FOUO / UNCLASSIFIED 
DHS-001 -01617-000488 



Page 244 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000489 



Page 245 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000490 



Page 246 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000491 



Page 247 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000492 



FOR OFFICIAL USE O LY/ DELJBERATlVE 

b)(5) 

DHS-001 -01617-000493 



Page 249 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000494 



Page 250 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000495 



Page 251 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000496 



FOR OFF.ICIAL USE O LY/ DELIBERATIVE 

b)(5) 

DHS-001-01617-000497 



Page 253 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000498 



Page 254 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000499 



(b)(5) 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
Deliberative/Pre-Decisional 

Disinformation Governance Board; 
Governing Principles 

Deliberative/Pre-Decisional 

DHS-001 -01617-000500 



Page 256 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000501 



FOR OFF.ICIAL USE O LY/ DELIBERATIVE 

(b)(5) Board Charter 
rb)(5) 

I 

b)(5) 

DHS-001-01617-000502 



Page 258 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000503 



Page 259 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000504 



Page 260 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000505 



(b)(5) 

U CLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
PREDECISIO AL//DELIBERA TIVE 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
\V.-1shington, DC 20528 

December 29, 2022 

ACTIO 

MEMORA DUM FOR THE SECRETARY 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Robert Silvers 
Under Secretary 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

Jonathan Meyer 
General Counsel 

OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

DHS-001 -01617-000506 



Page 262 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000507 



Page 263 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000508 



FOR OFFICIAL USE O LY/ DELIBERATIVE 

(b)(5) 
l(b)(5) loard Charter 

(b)(5) 

DHS-001-01617-000509 



Page 265 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000510 



Page 266 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000511 



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

DHS-001 -01617-000512 



Page 268 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000513 



Page 269 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000514 



FOR OFFICIAL USE O LY/ DELIBERATIVE 

DAS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

(b)(5) 

DHS-001 -01617-000515 



Page 271 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000516 



Page 272 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000517 



FOR OFFICIAL l:ISE ONLY 
DRAFT /DELIBERATIVE/PRE-DECISIONAL 

CONOP for DHS Support to Lead Domestic Efforts to Counter Information Manipulation 

b)(5) 

DRAFT /DELIBERATIVE/PRE-DECISIONAL 

DHS-001-01617-000518 



Page 274 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000519 



Page 275 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000520 



Page 276 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000521 



FOR OFF.ICIAL USE O LY/ DELIBERATIVE 

DAS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

b)(5) 

DHS-001 -01617-000522 



Page 278 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000523 



Page 279 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000524 



(b)(5) 

U CLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
PREDECISIO AL//DELIBERA TIVE 

December 29, 2022 

ACTIO 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
\V.-1shington, DC 20528 

DHS-001 -01617-000525 



Page 281 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000526 



Page 282 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000527 



FOR OFFICIAL USE O LY/ DELIBERATIVE 

OHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

b)(5) 

DHS-001 -01617-000528 



Page 284 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000529 



Page 285 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000530 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/DELIBERATIVE 

(b)(5) 

Charter 

b)(5) 

DHS-001 -01617-000531 



Page 287 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000532 



Page 288 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000533 



Page 289 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000534 



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/DELIBERATIVE 
b)(5) 

Charter 

b)(5) 

DHS-001 -01617-000535 



Page 291 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000536 



Page 292 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000537 



Page 293 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001 -01617-000538 



From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) 

To:fb)(6) 

Date: 2022/01/10 16:25:32 

Priority: Normal 

Type: SkypeTeams.Message 

hi - i hope all is well. I looped you into a scheduling email for a "disinformation governance 
board meeting" and one on FEMA grants - let me know if you have any questions! 

Sender: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) I 
Recipient: f .... b_)(_6) _______________ __, 

Sent Date: 2022/01/10 16:25:32 

DHS-001-01617-000539 



From: fb)(6) ,__ _____ ----::::=========~~ 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ~!(b~)(~6) ________ ~ 

Date: 2022/02/03 11:43:07 

Priority: Normal 

Type: SkypeTeams.Message 

Also I saw the invite for the Disinformation Governance Board tomorrow--is ROb going to be 
invited? 

Sender: fb) (6) 
'--------,===;========----, 

Recipient: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ..,_!(b~)(__.6) ________ __. 

Sent Date: 2022/02/03 11:43:07 
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VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) l!lb\/6) 
From: l(b)(6) 

"""l(b-'-')( .... 6)----------.-------------------' 

FALCON ERIC (b)(6) !/b\/6) I b 6 

Subject: Re: next steps 

Date: 2022/01/09 20:42:49 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Got it thanks Eric 
From: FALCON, ERIC l~(b_)(6_) ______ ~ 
Sent: Sunday, January 9, 2022 8:40:11 PM 

!/b\/6) I b 6 

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA "'"l(b~)(6,.,..)----------,I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 

l(b)(6) I 

Subject: Re: next steps 

Yep, that's when I suggest have the meeting with your counterparts at the components 
From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I 
Sent: Sunday, January 9, 2022 8:39:31 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN ,_l(b_)(6_) _______ __. 
Subject: Re: next steps 

Eric - thanks. Do you mean Thurs or Friday to chat w folks about the package? 
Thx 
From: FALCON, ERIC l,_(b""--)(6~) _______ ..., 
Sent: Sunday, January 9, 2022 8:34:37 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l"'"(b~)(6,.,..)----------,I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 

l(b)(6) I 

Subject: RE: next steps 

Hi Sam-see attached the MDM Gov Board Charter package that will be put into Exec Sec circulation 
tomorrow morning. These files are the same as at the PLCY Exec Sec link below: 

l!l Folder icon Disinformation Governance Board Charter 

As a reminder, the package includes: 
• • Action Memo (revised per your comments and edits) ~=---------------------, • • Charter (accepted all changes, (b)(5) 
b)(5) 

• • Original 51 info memo 

I'm going to ask Exec Sec to give components until Wednesday afternoon to provide comments. I'd 
recommend that we target Thursday or Friday for the steering group to help keep folks to that timeline. 
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Let me know if there's anyth ing else you need. 

Eric 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ ____, 

Sent: Sunday, January 9, 2022 2:37 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC ._l(b_)(6_) ______ ____,I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Subject: RE: next steps 

Eric- when you have the updated charter would you mind push ing it my way to circulate to my 

counterparts paral lel to the ESEc process? Thx 

From: FALCON, ERIC l._(b"'"")(6-'-) _______ ..., 

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 6:16 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ,......l(b-)(6_) _________ _,I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 

l(b)(6) I 
Subject: Re: next steps 

Sounds good. I'll update the act ion memo and charter based on your comments and the meeting over 

the weekend for your fina l sign off before we send out. Exec Sec is standing by to send to components. 

From: VI NOGRAD, SAMANTHA l._(b_)(6_) _________ ____, 

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 6:14:19 PM 
To: FALCON, ERIC l(b)(6) I SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN ._l(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Subject: next steps 

Hi there -

Let's go ahead and circulate the package via execsec first th ing Monday morning? 

I will concu rrent ly send an email out f irst th ing Monday morn ing explain ing that it is coming etc. 

I will include the chief of staff of fema and CBP because I don't know who w ill j ump in for them . 

Sound good? 

Sam 

VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !(b)(6) U<b)/6) I 0»@) 

!ib\/6\ ! b 6 

Recipient: .....,~------.---'--------...--------. 
KYJ LUOAN b 6 !ib\/6\ I b 6 
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l(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2022/01/09 20:42:48 

Delivered Date: 2022/01/09 20:42:49 
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b)(5) 

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 
Executive Director, Disinformation Governance Board 

GS-0301-15 
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Page 300 

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

INTROD CTJON 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY_/ DELIBERATIVE / DRAFT 

b)(5) 

Charter 
D (b)(5) 
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Charter 
b)(5) 

DHS-001 -01617-000556 



Page 312 

Withhe ld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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b)(5} 

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

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL U8:E ONLY 
PREDECISIONAL/ /DELIBERATIVE 

ACTION 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington, DC 20528 

Homeland 
:-~ Security 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRET ARY 

FROM: Robert Silvers 
Under Secretary for Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

Jonathan Meyer 
General Counsel 

SUBJECT: DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 
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DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 
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From: PECK, SARAH l(b)(6) 
..,__ --'--'-'--:::=========='-----~ 

CANEGALLO, KRIS~ll_ E-~---------~ 
SEIDMAN, RICKI ..,(b~6~------~---' 

To: ULLOA, ISABELLA ..,_(b...,.).,_6--c-:-,-________ --, 
ESPINOSA, MAR,...S..,..Hc-:-A~b~~-------.------' 
WATERS, ERIN ..,_(b---'--)( ...... 6)'--------' 

Date: 2022/04/29 12:38: 16 

Priority: Normal 

Type: SkypeTeams.Message 

(b)(5) 
"DHS created the Disinformation Governance Board 

b)(5) 

Sender: PECK,SARAH l=(b~}(~6}....._~=~========'--------, 
CANEGALLO, K 
SEIDMAN, RIC 

Recipient: ULLOA, ISABEL 
ESPINOSA, MA F-'-''-"-'-.;....;......_ ____ ...-__ __. 
WATERS, ERIN ~...._ _____ __. 

Sent Date: 2022/04/29 12: 38: 16 
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From: PECK, SARAH l(b)(6) .,__ ....:..:....-'--::=========="------
CANEGALLO, KRI~=------.......__.__ ________ _____. 
SEIDMAN, RICKI ._._......._ _______ -...J 

To: ULLOA, ISABEL 
ESPINOSA, MARf"-'-_____._.........__.__ ____ ..,...... __ ___, 
WATERS, ERIN .,_(b...,_)(,._6,_) _____ ___J 

Date: 2022/04/28 22:39:33 

Priority: Normal 

Type: SkypeTeams.Message 

Sender: PECK, SARAH l(b}(6) ......,_._-----:========:_---~ 
CANEGALLO, KRI,;..;_;;=;;.,.,.;:"----------------' 
SEIDMAN, RICKI ....._~-------....,....J 

Recipient: ULLOA, ISABEL 
ESPINOSA, MARr"-','~;;.,.,.;:"---------,......------1 
WATERS, ERIN ..,_(b ___ )(,__6} ________ _, 

Sent Date: 2022/04/28 22:39:33 
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Deliverables: 
b)(5) 

b)(5) 

UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO 

Disinformation Governance Board 
March-May 2022 Workplan 

UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO 
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
Deliberative/Pre-Decisional 

Disinformation Governance Board: 
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

' Homeland 
N~-~ Security 

ACTION 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Robe1t Silvers 
Under Secretary 
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans 

Jonathan Meyer 
General Counsel 

DHS Disinformation Governance Board Charter 
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